4/20/22

AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, April 25, 2022
6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall
421 Michigan St, Sturgeon Bay, WI

Roll call
Approval of agenda
Approval of minutes from March 14, 2022

Consideration of: 38’ x 98’ Building Addition for Fred Young located at 120 N 14"
Avenue.

Consideration of: 16,000 ft2 Building Addition and Parking Lot Modification for Door
County YMCA located at 1900 Michigan Street.

Adjourn

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Board Members:
Rick Wiesner
Jon Burk

Cheryl Frank
Kelsey Fox

Pam Jorns

Mark Struck
Dave Augustson

2:30 p.m.

CJ



AESTHETIC DESIGN AND SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, March 14, 2022

The Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board meeting was called to order at 6:03 p.m. by Chairperson
Rick Wiesner in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call: Members Rick Wiesner, Jon Burk, Dave Augustson, Kelsey Fox, and Pam Jorns were present.
Excused were Mark Struck and Cheryl Frank. Also present were Planner/Zoning Administrator Christopher
Sullivan-Robinson, Community Development Director Marty Olejniczak, City Engineer Chad Shefchik and
Police Assistant Candy Jeanquart.

Adoption of Agenda: Moved by Mr. Augustson, Seconded by Mr. Burk to adopt the following agenda.

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Approval of minutes from February 21, 2022

Consideration of: Development plans for Green Bay & Duluth LLC located at 911 Green Bay Road
Adjourn.

or R L N =

All ayes. Carried.

Approval of minutes from February 21, 2022: Moved by Ms. Jorns, Seconded by Mr. Burk to approve
all the minutes. All in favor. Carried.

Consideration of: Development plans for Green Bay & Duluth LLC located at 911 Green Bay Road:
Mr. Sullivan-Robinson explained this is a design / development package for the former Woldts Corner
property. Existing site contains Woldts building along with several cottages and one larger cottage
considered a dwelling. The plan is to remove the existing buildings and construct a new building containing
three tenant spaces. The new building is 75 ft x 80 ft and 19 feet tall with a 42-car parking lot. One of the
commercial spaces will contain a drive-thru facility.

Mr. Sullivan-Robinson explained the project exceeding the 70% maximum impervious surface allowance,
as they are proposing 89.22% and will need a variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals. In addition, a
various is needed for the location for the ground sign shown at the north east corner of the property.
Signage is required to have a five-foot separation from the lot line and the design is showing at the lot line.
The third variance needed for two parking spaces which encroach the required five-foot separation. These
are all things this committee will review from a design stand point.

Mr. Richard Robinson explained Starbucks is the anchor tenant and requires a standard exterior design.
They have a prototype, which this design represents one of three color pallet options given by Starbucks.
Mr. Robinson chose color pallet C, which he thought was the best of the three options and there is some
flexibility, however any changes need to be approved by Starbucks. One thing Starbucks likes to see with
landscaping is native plants and the majority of the plants are native besides the five crabapple trees along
Duluth Avenue.

Mr. Wiesner questioned exceeding the 70% impervious surface allowance asking if 89.22% is for parking
spots for the building. Mr. Robinson indicated Starbucks required 42 parking spaces and indicated there is
an encroachment on the west boundary where the current parking lot goes over the property line and that
will all be torn apart, so now paved area will be narrow strip taking imperious to pervious. Mr. Robinson
stated another area similar is along Green Bay Road will be removing an extra wide curb pit and replaced
with a narrow apron. Mr. Robinson questioned the 89.22% being only on the commercial lot and not the
residential lot, which will be taking a 1.43-acre lot and dividing into two lots and selling the other lot with the
house. The blended ratio is 73-74% with the residential lot. Mr. Robinson stated he doesn’t believe those
are reflected as credit towards the 89.22%. Mr. Wiesner questions the storm water management in that
area, Mr. Shefchik stated the project is proposing their own underground tanks on the site.



Mr. Augustson questioned 42 parking spots is what they are requiring and what the cities requirements are.
Mr. Sullivan-Robinson indicated the city code is 1 per 200 square feet of service area of the building not
including bathroom, storage, and office area. The maximum based on the plan would be 34 parking spaces.

Mr. Augustson questioned if a fence is being proposed on the back-property line of the northerly lot. Mr.
Robinson confirmed they are proposing a fence but have considered evergreens as well. The details are
not final however the fence would be opaque fencing. Mr. Wiesner stated high traffic around the building
with lights shining toward the direction of the house being there; how to design a divider to avoid being a
nuisance. Mr. Robinson suggested a higher curb along that edge to protect the fence. Mr. Wiesner is
requesting a design tall enough to block the lighting from the vehicle traffic. Mr. Augustson suggested
landscaping over fencing. Mr. Wiesner questioned the fence ordinance, Mr. Sullivan-Robinson stated
overall body of the fence cannot be over 8 feet tall and posts over 9 feet tall.

Discussion of sidewalks, Mr. Wiesner indicated there is no sidewalk in front of Lamperts and ends prior to
Jim Olson dealership. Mr. Shefchik stated when Duluth Avenue was completed, Department of
Transportation required the sidewalks to stop due to no accommodations on the other side of the highway.
Mr. Shefchik envisions the sidewalk to extend to the Justice Center in the future as pedestrian traffic has
increased in that area. Mr. Shefchik recommended revising the design to include an option for
accommodating a future sidewalk. Mr. Shefchik stated if the city installs the sidewalk the cost would get a
special assessment. Mr. Robinson questioned if the sidewalk was put in at a later date who is responsible
for the cost. Mr. Shefchik believed it would be a special assessment; however, he would need to check
with the county and city due to being a county highway. Mr. Robinson stated ideally would like to have the
trees and the sidewalk. Mr. Olejniczak stated landscaping needs to be consider by the County Highway
Commissioner, Thad Ash, anticipating future sidewalk. Ms. Fox questioned the required number of trees
per spaces and Mr. Sullivan-Robinson indicated 7 trees are required. Mr. Robinson would like to see the
sidewalk go to the Duluth curb with wider landscaping island for the trees. Mr. Shefchik stated to watch the
curbing along the driveway. Mr. Olejniczak explained that will make snow removal more difficult. Mr.
Shefchik stated the one drive lane on the west side of the property shows 28 feet and seems wide, that
could be reduced 4 feet potentially. Mr. Robinson indicated that is Starbucks requirements for individuals
to be able to back out of the angled parking spaces. Mr. Olejniczak stated the bypass lane could also be
reduced. Mr. Robinson can talk with Starbucks as their standard is 12 feet and will request 10 feet.

Mr. Wiesner stated no actual sign to approve, only the structure and Mr. Sullivan-Robinson confirmed as
they will come back at a later date. Mr. Augustson question the sign being in the middle of the lot. Mr.
Sullivan-Robinson stated that is the existing sign which is being removed and the new sign will be on the
corner. Ms. Jorns ask what material the structure is made of and Mr. Sullivan-Robinson confirmed metal.
Ms. Jorns asked if the signs are lit up and Mr. Robinson stated they are internally lit. Mr. Sullivan-Robinson
indicated Sturgeon Bay Utilities is requesting more separation pushing the sign west from the utility line,
typically encourage a 15-20-foot separation. Mr. Robinson stated will move it west for safety reason. Mr.
Wiesner asked if final placement will be determined after working with Sturgeon Bay Utilities and Mr.
Robinson confirmed.

Mr. Shefchik asked if on the southwest side of the residential site, will the driveway get removed and
replaced with grass. Mr. Robinson confirmed and expressed would be another potential credit towards the
impervious surface allowance. Mr. Robinson stated will contact Bauhuin Surveying to get new calculations.

Mr. Robinson stated there will be a landlord closet in the building to maintain site lighting. The closet will
also have a ladder to get access to the roof.

Mr. Shefchik asked if the commercial building will be sprinklered. Mr. Robinson indicated no and Mr. Dave
Phillips added there is firewall instead of sprinkler due to the building design. Mr. Shefchik stated he wanted
to confirm due to only one water line going to the building.

Mr. Augustson asked how many light poles in the parking. Mr. Phillips explained five light poles with one
in front middle, one on the right, one on the small island shining out for the drive thru, and two in the back
with one shining in the corner and one shining at the dumpster area. Mr. Augustson asked if the up-down



lighting with sconces are just decorative lighting on the building and Mr. Phillips confirmed. Mr. Robinson
explained Starbucks requirements is every square foot of the site has a minimum of 1.5-foot candles of
lighting. Mr. Robinson asked was the requirement is in the city for lighting and Mr. Sullivan-Robinson
explained no requirement besides being downward-directed and contained within the property. Mr.
Augustson stated preferably LED too.

Mr. Wiesner made a motion to accept as presented with altering plan to include a future sidewalk,
detail on back fence, final location for sign in agreement with Sturgeon Bay Utilities, final detail on
back fence for vegetation, detailed design of back residential property cleaned up showing driveway
removed, and bypass lane reviewed. Seconded by Mr. Burk. All in favor. Carried.

Adjourn: Moved by Ms. Jorns, seconded by Mr. Augustson to adjourn. All ayes. Carried. The meeting
adjourned at 7:17 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Candy Jekgnquart

Police Assistant



CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

( A A
| {
Name: Lopun G N oo NUE

Owner of Premises: e loowe,

Address or Legal Description of Premises:
|2 o Q ceoy A NomuuweE — SteeeedBrg,  WT
\ Y

Statement of Specific ltem Requested for Approval:
\ o) ‘ngu\ﬁfﬂxﬁ —\DE= g\S\ VWL C [\DB Oiisd. e T NET—
Noomiedk v 3’72%3‘? Nuole Sr;;?_u‘

ADp e 1wl \ugeum: \kQ’\L A\ S TE t—ceg\fbr\i’—x 2%

Soatsiug, SEAV St Poeor Cyccen Sinune o T—wenue

> \ r\\
ul\2l 2= 2 ek LY el S
Date Appl|cant S TS, &L
Date Received: iz

Staff Signaturﬂ //“'/

Date Approved/Denied:




Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board: Checklist

The applicant or architect will need to attend the Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board meeting and is expected to give
a presentation/summary on the various project elements listed below, answer questions, and make modifications to the

design per committee conditions. The submittal must included all applicable items listed below.
/

a SITE PLAN including the following: — \5 AUP BuLd “—‘:M cOMEECANI G

- Lot lines and dimensions shown and labeled
- Existing and proposed building footprints
- Existing and proposed parking areas and access driveways
- Existing and proposed sidewalks, stairways, ramps, etc.
P Any other defined areas within the project area
@ GRADING, DEMOLITION, AND UTILITY PLAN including the following: —— | =5 & & 1> v Ut T uauesraue
- Existing and proposed final grades
- All structures and materials to be removed from the site
P Existing and proposed electric, water, sewer services, and all other abutting infrastructure
@ STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN including the following: - 2 S BB o e i 4
- Water flow directionality
- Defined drainage areas with elevation lines
.- All stormwater and erosion control measures
EZ] COLORED BUILDING RENDERINGS & ELEVATIONS including the following:
- All proposed structures illustrated from all directions
- All materials and depictions accurately shown and labeled
T LANDSCAPE PLAN including the following: — - s 1 s\ 4 it emend c
- All proposed plants and landscaped areas - \C“-JL\C‘ Censs Xiﬁ Srezhned O M\.L,\
- All landscape materials labeled

_ - All plant types and species identified with sizes at the time of planting and at full maturity

LIGHTING PLAN including the following: — = \i=Ciund Lo nwine s — . pee Theo om

- All light fixtures shown with light intensities measured to the r;\’r‘;BéArfy |i\l{l\e}SY\ WL s eilie ot
- Light fixture product specifications
- Types of light bulbs and wattage / lumen's identified

'@ SIGNAGE PLAN including the following: —— | | A

. - Signage renderings shown from all directions, including dimensions of the sign and fascia

- Night rendering

- Site plan showing location on the lot with setbacks labeled

d g: el
A @ MATERIAL LIST including the following: }/1 nrEanals T \/] RO T xvenaty
'

- Parking lots, access driveways, plants and landscaped areas, lighting, signage, and building exterior.

- Specific colors for all materials, samples, and specifications.



Christopher Sullivan-Robinson Phone: 920-746-2907
Planner/Zoning Administrator _ Fax: 920-746-2905
421 Michigan Street S E-mail: csullivan-robinson@sturgeonbaywi.org

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Sturgeon Ba Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

ETIH

MEMO

To: Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board
From: Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Date: April 20, 2022

Subject: Young Automotive Addition — 120 N 14t Ave

Erik Pieters, project manager with PBS Design / Build, is requesting approval for a 98 ft. x 38
ft addition to the existing automotive repair shop located at 120 N 14t Ave; parcel 281-62-
22000125A. The addition will utilize the same type of materials found on the existing building
including: prefinished steel paneling for siding, roof, soffits, and gutters. 5 new steel overhead
doors with a white finish will be installed on the south wall of the addition with Bollards on
each side of the overhead doors. Wall pack lightswill be installed between each overhead
door and on the other sides of the building by the service doors. A new concrete apron will be
installed by all the overhead doors on the @ast and south side of the building. Additional
asphalt will be installed on the south side of the building. No new signage or landscaping is
being proposed. An approximate 1300 ft2 rain garden will be installed to the northeast of the
addition. The City engineer has approved this design.

Other Comments:

1. The existing 20 ft x 30 ft. detached garage will be demolished.

2. No new off-street parking is required for this development.

3 The addition will encroach into the neighboring property to the west (parcel 281-
6222000125C), which require some Lot line adjustments.

4. |s there any reason to screen this new addition from the house to the east?

Guideline Considerations:

1. Exterior light fixtures shall be shielded such that direct beams of light are not cast
skyward or onto adjoining property. Exterior light fixtures for signage, building
entrances, accents, parking lots, and landscaped areas are strongly encouraged to be
downward directed. Auto-dimmers and timers are encouraged for all exterior lights to
limit energy waste during non-operational hours.

2. Lighting of an intensity beyond which is reasonably required to conduct operations or

maintain security is discouraged.

Lighting fixtures and devices promoting energy efficiency are encouraged.

The use of identical building materials on all sides of a building that are visible from

public streets is encouraged.

5. Metal siding is strongly discouraged except for industrial buildings or for facades not
facing public areas such as streets or parking areas.

6. The appearance of paved areas should be enhanced through landscaping. Large
parking areas shall comply with the interior landscaping requirements of the Sturgeon

=@



Bay Zoning Code. Required landscape islands shall be dispersed throughout the
parking area to avoid large expanses of pavement.

7. To reduce erosion and surface runoff, trees and other vegetative land cover shall be
removed only where necessary for the construction of structures or paved areas.

8. Vegetative landscaping shall be used to soften the appearance of blank walls.

9. The use of native and indigenous plant species is encouraged over exotic species.
The use of invasive species, as defined by the Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources, is prohibited.

10.Building components, such as windows, doors, eaves, and parapet, should be in
proportionate scale in relationship to one another.

11. Stormwater drainage shall be designed so as not to alter the natural drainage systems
or cause flooding or erosion on neighboring properties.

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the proposal as presented.



T202/62/€0

(dy03)




T202/62/€0

~ IDUISIGHI00HISAYEINOIDINLS

ALNN102300 140, H789 084139310538 RLINNWNO L
. e — e i

Tl




CS/AP PANELS

Specifications and Color Options

Superior materials make the difference...

Premium finishes and design give Chief's Standard Panels (CS) and Chief's
Architectural Panels (AP) the edge when it comes to quality steel roof and wall
panels. They're ideal for a variety of other applications as well. Interior liners,
fascias, canopies, and soffits are just some of the many uses for this versatile
panel. With strength, durability, and your budget in mind, these 36" wide
panels offer quick erection. Available in a full array of standard colors,

our CS and AP panels are the perfect choice for your construction project.

PVDF ‘: PVDF PVDF

Antique Bronze Ash Gray (AG) Charcoal Gray (CG) Cherokee (CK) Emerald Green (EG) Fieldstone (FS)
(AQ)
SMP SMP [PVD! *All colors 26 & 24 ga. except Frost White (26 ga.) and
| Almond White (26 ga.). For applications requiring a 24 ga.
| product, alternative panel finishes may be substituted.
| Special order colors may require extended lead times.
|
|
Almond White (AW) Frost White (FW) Royale Blue (RB) Sierra Madre (SM)

Polyvinylidene Flouride (PVDF) Finish

Chief's PVDF finish is made with polyvinylidene fluoride resin, where a
minimum of 70% of the resin is PVDF. This unique chemistry is
combined with acrylic resin, as well as ceramic and select inorganic
pigmentation. The result is a proven ability to resist ultraviolet radiation
in sunlight for maximum protection against general weathering effects,
reducing chalking and fading.

Silicone Modified Polyester (SMP)

Chief's SMP finish sets the standard in the metal building industry.
This tried-and-true coating allows your building's roof and wall panels
to maintain color and integrity over decades of harsh weather
conditions. Its unique chemistry provides superior color stability,
chalk resistance, fade resistance, and gloss retention. The superior
hardness levels of SMP finishes make them ideal for industrial or
manufacturing conditions where scratch resistance is desired.

White Polyester (WP)

Chief's White Polyester is an economical
finish intended for interior applications only and
is a non-warranty product. Ideal for interior
liner panels when. Available in 29 ga. only.

White Polyester
(WP)

Acrylic Coated Galvalume® (GM) . .
Chief's exterior roof, wall and trim material + =
is available in an industry standard ASTM A792 ‘b: i
Acrylic Coated Galvalume® finish. This universal | '.(, .. D
Galvalume®finish is a unique coating of 55% faiat AN W |
aluminum and 45% zinc that resists _corrosion. .~
The Galvalume® sheet is coated with a W SN
thin, clear acrylic coating applied to both sides. ~ Galvalume (GM)

Since all color applications are affected by age, lighting conditions, heat, and mechanical coating or printing processes, the color represented on this page may vary slightly in color or finish from the actual product. Oil

capning in the flat areas of panels is inherent of coil steel products and shall not be a cause for product refusal.

EiE © @ B

Chief's Finish Warranties:
PVDF Panel Finish Limited Warranty - 35 year | SMP Panel Finish Limited Warranty - 30/40year | Galvalume® Panel Limited Warranty - 25 year

CHIEF

BUILDINGS

1821 S. North Road / PO Box 2078 / Grand Island, NE 68802-2078 / (308)389-7281 / www.chiefbuildings.com




11/8°

3/16°

¥ Finish paint this side for AP

Note: Dimensions are nominal.

Ribbed Roof Panel

Roll-formed profile shall be CS (Chief Standard) configuration as manufactured by
Chief Buildings. Panels shall have 11/8" deep major ribs spaced at 12" on center, with
minor ribs between major ribs. Each panel shall provide a net coverage width of 36

Panels shall be manufactured from 26 gauge or 24 gauge, 80,000 PSI material.

Provide roof panel assemblies with permanent resistance to air leakage through
assembly of not more than 0.005 cfm/sf of fixed roof area when tested according to
ASTM E1680 at a static pressure differential of 6.24 psf.

Provide roof panel assemblies with no water penetration as defined in the test method
when tested according to ASTM E1646 at a static pressure differential of 12.0 psf.

Provide roof panel assemblies with UL Class 30, 60, or 90 uplift rating in accordance
with UL 580 “Tests for Uplift Resistance of Roof Assemblies”.

Provide roof panel assemblies with UL Class A Fire Rating in accordance with UL 790
Test Methods for Fire Tests of Roof Coverings”.

Provide roof panel assemblies with UL Class 4 Impact Rating in accordance with UL
2218 "Impact Resistance of Prepared Roof Covering Material”

Panels shall be one piece for slope lengths less than 40". Endlaps, if required, shall
be 8" and occur at a purlin.

Panel finish shall be acrylic coated Galvalume® AZ55 coating in accordance with
ASTM A792.
OR

Substrate shall be Galvalume® AZ50 coating in accordance with ASTM A792.
Sheets shall be coated with a fluoropolymer topcoat containing not less than 70%
polyvinylidene fluoride (PVDF) over primer with total DFT of 0.8-1.0. The reverse side
shall be coated with pigmented polyester. Exterior color to be selected from Chief

standard color choices.

OR

Substrate shall be Galvalume® AZ50 coating in accordance with ASTM A792.
Panels shall be coated with a silicone-modified polyester (SMP) topcoat using
ceramic and inorganic pigments over high performance primer with total DFT of 0.9
- 1.1. The reverse side shall be coated with pigmented backing. Exterior color to be
selected from Chief standard color choices.

Exterior Wall Panel

Roll-formed profile shall be CS (Chief Standard) or AP (Architectural Panel) configuration
as manufactured by Chief Buildings. Panels shall have 1 1/8" deep major ribs spaced
at 12" on center, with minor ribs between major ribs. Each panel shall provide a net
coverage width of 36",

Manufactured from 26 gauge or 24 gauge, 50,000 PSI or 80,000 PSI material

Provide wall panel assemblies (when installed with mastic in the walls) with permanent
resistance to air leakage through assembly of not more than 0.006 cfm/sf of fixed wall
area when tested according to ASTM E283 at a static pressure differential of 6.24 psf.

Provide wall panel assemblies (when installed with mastic in the walls) with no water
penetration as defined in the test method when tested according to ASTM E331 at a
static pressure differential of 12.0 psf.

Substrate shall be Galvalume® AZ50 coating in accordance with ASTM A792.

Sheets shall be coated with a fluoropolymer topcoat containing not less than 70%
polyvinylidene fluoride (PVDF) over primer with total DFT of 0.8-1.0. The reverse side
shall be coated with pigmented polyester. Exterior color to be selected from Chief
standard color choices.

OR

Substrate shall be Galvalume® AZ50 coating in accordance with ASTM A792.
Panels shall be coated with a silicone-modified polyester (SMP) topcoat using
ceramic and inorganic pigments over hich performance primer with total DFT of 0.9
- 11 The reverse side shall be coated with pigmented backing. Exterior color to be
selected from Chief standard color choices.

Color Initial SRI Aged SRI

Almond White
Antique Bronze 33 39
Ash Gray 53 52
Charcoal Gray 35 35
Cherokee 39 35
Emerald Green 30 29
Fieldstone 48 47
Frost White 78 79
Royale Blue 29 29
Sierra Madre 63 60
Galvalume 62 39

SRl is calculated in accordance to ASTM E 1980 with medium wind speed. The
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY certifies these tests to be true and accurate and
performed by our laboratory. F- Cert Aged 2019-481Rc, Rev.05/16/2018

Galvalume® is a registered trademark of BIEC International, Inc.

CHIEF

BUILDING

S

1821 S. North Road / PO Box 2078 / Grand Island, NE 68802-2078 / (308)389-7281 / www.chiefbuildings.com




MSC/STC PANELS

Specifications and Color Options

Engineered for High Performance N

Whether it's our “Snap Tight” or “Mechanically Seamed" roof panels, Builders
can rest assured that Chief's panels are engineered with performance i
mind. With 24" wide panel coverage, both the STC and the MSC panels
provide the peace of mind that building owners expect and that Builders
demand. The STC (Snap Tight Construction) roof panels feature a snap
together standing seam and factory-applied hot melt mastic sealant for
added weathertightness. This offers Builders quicker project completion and
less construction and repair costs.

Chief's MSC (Mechanically Seamed Construction) roof panels are field seamed.
Boasting even better uplift values, a UL90 wind resistance rating
and available FMI compliant assemblies, this
interlocking panel systems creates outstanding weathertightness

and even more value.
| . . .

Antique Bronze Ash Gray (AG) Charcoal Gray (CG) Cherokee (CK) Emerald Green (EG) Fieldstone (FS)
(AQ)
| A g
_‘ 1 PN T
Parchment (PA) Polar White (PW) Royale Blue (RB) Sierra Madre (SM) Galvalume® (GM)

*All colors available in 24 ga. only. Galvalume® available in 24 ga. and 22 ga.
**Chief maintains stock inventory of only select colors and Galvalume®. All other colors shown are available as Chief standard colors and may not be in stock.

Polyvinylidene Fluoride (PVDF) Finish Acrylic Coated Galvalume® (GM)

Chief's finish is made with polyvinylidene fluoride resin, where a Chief's exterior roof, wall and trim material is available in an industry
minimum of 70% of the resin is PVDF. This unique chemistry is standard ASTM A792 Acrylic Coated Galvalume® finish. Galvalume®is
combined with acrylic resin, as well as ceramic and select a unique coating of 55% aluminum and 45% zinc that resists corrosion.
inorganic pigmentation. The result is a proven ability to resist The Galvalume® sheet is coated with a thin, clear acrylic coating
ultraviolet  radiation in  sunlight for maximum protection applied to both sides.

against general weathering effects, chalking and fading.

Since all color applications are affected by age, lighting conditions, heat, and mechanical coating processes, the color represented on this page may vary slightly in color or finish from the actual product. Oil
canning in the flat areas of panels is inherent of coil steel products and shall not be a cause for product refusal.

e © @ B

Chief's Finish Warranties:
PVDF Roof Panel Finish Limited Warranty - 35 year | Galvalume® Panel Limited Warranty - 25 year

CHIEF

BUILDINGS
1821 S. North Road / PO Box 2078 / Grand Island, NE 68802-2078 / (308)389-7281 / www.chiefbuildings.com




&

=

a o

o

oh

j.

k.

Note: Dimensions are nominal.

STC (Snap Tight Construction)
Standing Seam Roof System

Roll-formed profile shall be STC (Snap Tight Construction) as manufactured by Chief
Buildings. Panels shall have an interlocking seam 3" deep spaced at 24" on center,
with minor ribs between major ribs. Each panel shall provide a net coverage width of
24"

High ribs shall be sealed with factory-applied hot melt mastic and shall not require
field seaming.

Panels shall be manufactured from 24 gauge or 22 gauge, 50,000 PSI material.

The STC roof system shall have concealed clips. Clips shall be floating (sliding) to
allow for thermal movement.

Panels shall be one piece for slope lengths less than 52°. The panel endlap, if
required, shall have tape sealer sandwiched between the top and bottom panel with a
rigid metal backer plate.

Roof panel assemblies shall have a UL Class 90 uplift rating in accordance with UL
580 Tests for Uplift Resistance of Roof Assemblies”.

Roof panel assemblies shall have a UL Class A Fire Rating in accordance with UL 790
“Test Methods for Fire Tests of Roof Coverings”.

Roof panel assemblies shall have a UL Class 4 Impact Rating in accordance with UL
2218 "Impact Resistance of Prepared Roof Covering Material”.

Roof system must have been tested according to the procedures in ASTM E 1592
(structural performance by uniform static air pressure differential).

Panels shall be reversible end for end and no field notching shall be required.

Panel finish shall be acrylic coated Galvalume® AZ55 coating in accordance with
ASTM A792.
OR
Substrate shall be Galvalume® AZ50 coating in accordance with ASTM A792.
Sheets shall be coated with a fluoropolymer topcoat containing not less than 70%
polyvinylidene fluoride (PVDF) over primer with total DFT of 0.8 - 1.0. The reverse side
shall be coated with pigmented polyester. Exterior color to be selected from Chief
standard color choices.

a.

MSC (Mechanically Seamed Construction)
Standing Seam Roof System

Roll-formed profile shall be MSC (Mechanically Seamed Construction) as manufactured
by Chief Buildings. Panels shall have an interlocking seam 3" deep spaced at 24" on
center, with minor ribs between major ribs. Each panel shall provide a net
coverage width of 24",

High ribs shall be sealed with factory-applied hot melt mastic. The side laps shall
be field seamed using a mechanical seaming device provided by the manufacturer.

Panels shall be manufactured from 24 gauge or 22 gauge, 50,000 PSI material.

The MSC roof system shall have concealed clips. Clips shall be floating (sliding) to
allow for thermal movement.

Panels shall be one piece for slope lengths less than 52°. The panel endlap, if
required, shall have tape sealer sandwiched between the top and bottom panel with a
rigid metal backer plate.

Roof panel assemblies shall have a UL Class 90 uplift rating in accordance with UL
580 "Tests for Uplift Resistance of Roof Assemblies”.

Roof panel assemblies shall have a UL Class A Fire Rating in accordance with UL 790
“Test Methods for Fire Tests of Roof Coverings”.

Roof panel assemblies shall have a UL Class 4 Impact Rating in accordance with UL
2218 "Impact Resistance of Prepared Roof Covering Material”.

Roof system must have been tested according to the procedures in ASTM E 1592
(structural performance by uniform static air pressure differential).

Roof panelassemblies shall have permanent resistance to air leakage through assembly
of not more than 0.008 cfm/sf of fixed roof area when tested according to ASTM
E1680 at a static pressure differential of 6.25 psf.

Roof panel assemblies shall have no water penetration as defined in the test method
when tested according to ASTM E1646 at a static pressure differential of 12.0 psf.

Panels shall be reversible end for end and no field notching shall be required.

m. The roof system shall carry a Factory Mutual Class 1 rating (Optional. Only for projects

required to meet Factory Mutual wind uplift design requirements).

Panel finish shall be acrylic coated Galvalume® AZ55 coating in accordance with
ASTM A792.

OR

Substrate shall be Galvalume® AZ50 coating in accordance with ASTM
A792. Sheets shall be coated with a fluoropolymer topcoat containing not
less than 70% polyvinylidene fluoride (PVDF) over primer with total DFT of
0.8 - 1.0. The reverse side shall be coated with pigmented polyester. Exterior color to
be selected from Chief standard color choices.

(0] [o] Initial SRI Aged SRI

Antique Bronze 33 39
Ash Gray 53 52
Charcoal Gray 35 35
Cherokee 39 35
Emerald Green 30 29
Fieldstone 48 47
Parchment 73 70
Polar White 81 77
Royale Blue 29 29
Sierra Madre 63 60
Galvalume® 62 39

SRI is calculated in accordance to ASTM E 1980 with medium wind speed. The SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY certifies these tests to be true and accurate and performed by our laboratory. F- Cert
Aged 2019-481Rc, Rev.05/16/2018. Galvalume* is a registered trademark of BIEC International, Inc.

CHIEF

BUILDINGS
1821 S. North Road / PO Box 2078 / Grand Island, NE 68802-2078 / (308) 389-7281

/- www.chiefbuildings.com




£NG_DES_Z.éwg (DI00) Protted o Ape 05, 2022 — Z:AZpm by s¥idisen

YOG

S

ol

S

INIGARDEN(1)
CONTRIBUTING AREA

—45993-8F

PROPOSED ADDITION

(#)SHEET KEY NOTES
1. 15993 SF WATERSHED AREA
2. 0,08 SIZING FACTOR =>1,280 SF POND

PROPOSTD DULONG ACCITON

2. TOAr GRASS OR AR GARODN PLANTWOS REQURED. ST YOMR
THONCA, STANOAD 1000 7O RECUMODANONS.

3. UANTAR POSITVE SLOPC AWAY THOU DALDNG AD/CR PAVINENT.

3 DA ST anD AL RO RUNOIT TO AN GAROCN.

W
U055 GAROEH SIED VMO 73Y RUNOIT VOUME CONTROL W0 SLT
Lowh o T
i, CARENS To_DE CONSTRUCTED AND PLANTED I ACCORDANCE WTH
i OWEAL STAKDARD 1003, RAN CAKDON.

Table 2. Rain Garden Sizing Factors for Various
z::ggogco.og!wo_.gagﬂgz!‘

VST DA

P.0. BOX 105

312 N 5TH AVE.
STURGEON BAY, WL
54235

ENGINEER'NG PHONE: 920-743-8211

SURVEYING &

BAUDHUIN

=)

Rain Garden Sizing Factor Based on Soll Typo/Design Infiltration Rate and
Ponding aovn.. Runoff Volume Control Goal
Clay Loam Silt Loam Logm towe? Loamy Sand Sand
©A5 i) | (030 mhr) {0.50 i) (1.0 mhr) (2.0 ivhn)
mﬁiﬂg.ﬂglﬁggggziu
35 0.15 011 0.08 0.07 0.04

6-7 012 me 0. 0.07 0.05 0.03
8 Q.10 ‘ 0.08 0.06 0.04 0.03

Sizing Factors for Percent Runoff Voluma Control ¥ #
3-5 023 0.19 0.15 0.12 0.07
67 0,18 Mot 0.4 0.12 .00 0.06
8 0.5 0.12 010 0.07 005

Sizing Factors for Goal of 700 Percent Runoff Volume Control

YOUNG AUTOMOTIVE
GENEPAL CONTRACTOR PBS DESIGN BULD
120 N 14TH AVENUE
STURGEON BAY, W1 54235

DRAINAGE
EXHIBIT

35 0.44 0.35 0.30 023 017
67 0.35 Mexed 0.30 0.23 013 0.13
8 Q25 0.23 018 013 0.11
BRELIMINARY.
NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

D1001¥




PBS

olan | design | bulld
.......

185 EAST WALNUT STREET|
STURGEON BAY, W1 54235

\ peninsulabulidingsystems.com /

EXISTING CONDITIONS PHOTO e

LOCKING NORTH EAST

PROPOSED RENDERING

LOOKING NORTHEAST

EXISTING CONDITIONS PHOTO

/ e g LOOKING NORTH WEST

PROPOSED RENDERING

LOCKING NORTHUEST

OUNG AUTOMOTIVE

CUENT :
ADDR

ESS :

120 NORTH 14TH AVENUE

STURGEON BAY, W

EXISTING CONDITIONS PHOTO

LLOOKING NORTH WEST

WENU;

g i ’
g1
|
&l . .
| &
g3 <<
N DRAWN BY : CHECKED BY :
LT\ SITE PLAN ¢ AERIAL o
() s
; o A & RENDERINGS
e — > EXISTING CONDITIONS PHOTO
PROPOSED RENDERING : LOOKING NORTH UEST [\

LOOKING SOUTHUEST R'—1 O
SCALE
) \U e J




CITY OF STURGEON BAY

AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Name: Door County YMCA, Sturgeon Bay - Building Addition & Remodel

Owner of Premises; Door County YMCA (Heidi Erickson, CEQ)

Address or Legal Description of Premises:
1900 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Statement of Specific Item Requested for Approval:
The Door County YMCA is proposing a building addition, consisting of approximately 16,000 SF of

new space. The new addition will consist of new Wellness / Fitness spaces, new Activity spaces,

and an expanded Administrative area. From an exterior appearance standpoint, the new addition

will be a continuation of the building's existing architectural style and features, such as roof heights,

door and window types, exterior building materials, etc. The goal is to compliment the existing

facility and blend in the new addition as seamlessly as possible. Sitework for the project will

include new grading to accommodate the new addition and landscaping to match existing.

Stormwater management has been reviewed with the City's engineering department and it will tie

into an existing retention pond, which will be expanded upon. There is not any new paving.

04/11/2022 Eric P. Bauman, AlA (Architect)
Date Applicant

Date Received: L/ // /7—’ 7 _—

7™\

Staff Signatur

C/

Date Approved/Denied:




6T0C/ET/S0

e e

f

it

i

5‘ \;‘,h§’1‘.

o

|

4

(O
oS




6T0Z/ETISO




6T02/IETISO




1NOAVTONILHOIMN
NISNOOSIM ‘AVE NO3OHNLS
VOWA ALNNOD ¥0O0a

(%2} o o
Q > oy
> = W o O L LW ~
[ A - I
o i =z CETERTETER L I
= el w ~
*Q 3 =
n o >
TR0
</ N
e
PO 2 i
SNOISIAZY G m
- e o \
* i
o " oo, i
>
=
m
Q
Q
=
4
m
Z
5
w
SN
IHIN
\ow| | oms| V44 000 LT0N X0 Zd GT1AND o] owo|  mows| | @
SvioL | 000082 o144 (4002 £d 0T £390M VINOHLN | 0500 JONIS MO £ &
suoun wm | saom w0y | swom wm | uonduaseq wan|_am | wowsbuouy| pan| 4o
opaips ermun

Jom o m om mom v mommom

w m o om oM o M

o p———————————

oo M oM ovA M oA Mm%

A TG R A
P

W en Mmoo om o om oMo Mo

fitk

asiiduaING (5




Catalog

wmber  CNY LED P2 40K MVOLT DDB M4

’ LITHONIA Notes
LIGHTING.

T
" ey

Contractor Select™

CNY LED

Canopy Lighting

The CNY LED canopy luminaires are versatile, energy-efficient solutions for surface-mount
applications. Available in two sizes, these luminaires can replace awide range of existing
canopy luminaires; anything from CFL to 400W metal halide. An LED array light source
coupled with a translucent acrylic lens creates visually comfortable illumination that is

far superior to similar products that use a single bright LED and clear lenses. Smooth
sides greatly enhance the aesthetic of this product making suitable for wider range of
applications than industrial-looking finned products.

FEATURES:
m Energy efficient - Can save up to 80% when replacing metal halide

m LED array light source and translucent lens for visually comfortable illumination

w Quick-mount feature eliminates the need to open luminaire for installation

s . =

m

ﬂ“s @mnmnu" @ @ 5:’3
LISTED fererion) wamanty

m DLCPremium listed
0g b p ) ptio Rep p To i oltag a
€ —191848693326— ——4566—— 35¥ . B2k —48
CNY LED P2 40K MVOLT DDB M4 | 191848093344 CANOPY LUMINAIRE 250W METAL HALIDE 6,600 52W 4000K 120-277V | DARK BRONZE 48
=

Accessories: Ordered and shipped separately.

(NYBCP  14Inch x 14 Inch Beauty Cover Plate

CONTRACTOR SELECT CNY LED

Page 1 0f 2



’ LITHONIA
LIGHTING.

Specifications

INTENDED USE:

CNYLED canopy luminaires are ideal for surface mount applications such as canopies over
building entrances, walkways, loading docks and covered parking areas. The product's
traditional style does not detract from current building aesthetics, creating a seamless
upgrade. These products are ideal energy-efficient replacements of existing surface-mount
products; from compact fluorescent to 250W metal halide.

CONSTRUCTION:

CNY LED canopy luminaires have a cast-aluminum housing with a polyester powder coat
finish for lasting durability. Translucent polycarbonate lens is designed for uniform light
distribution while providing visually comfortable illumination. The lens is sealed to the
housing with a one-piece gasket to prevent the entrance of insects or external contaminants.
Available in two sizes: 10" x 10" (P1,P2).

ELECTRICAL:

The CNY LED canopy luminaires use an array of LED's on a metal core circuit board, creating
adispersed light source which reduces surface brightness. High-efficiency LEDs maintain
70% of light output at 50,000 hours of service life (L70/50,000 hours). A Correlated Color
Temperature (CCT) of 000K matches that of metal halide for seamless upgrade. CNY

LED canopy luminaires use MVOLT (120-277V) electronic driver that is 0-10V, capable of
continuous dimming and ensure system power factor >90% and THD <20%. CNYis CRI 80.

INSTALLATION

The CNY LED canopy luminaires feature a quick-mount mechanism that makes mounting
toa recessed junction box both quick and trouble-free. Luminaire leads exit the back

of the casting through a water-tight connector. The quick-mount mechanism allows the
electrical connections to be made and the luminaire fastened in place without the need for

disassembling the luminaire. Three %" NPT conduit entry points allow surface-conduit wiring.

The luminaires can be also be pendant mounted with % NPT pendant stems (provided by
others).

LISTINGS:

UL Listed to U.S. and Canadian safety standards for wet locations. Tested in accordance with
IESNALM-79 and LM-80 standards. DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) Premium qualified
product and DLC qualified product. Not all versions of this product may be DLC Premium
qualified or DLC qualified. Please check the DLC Qualified Produdts List at www.designlights.
01g/QPL to confirm which versions are qualified. Can be used to comply with CaliforniaTitle
24 Part 6 High Efficacy LED light Source Requirements.

WARRANTY:
5-year limited warranty. This is the only warranty provided and no other statements in this
specification sheet create any warranty of any kind. All other express and implied warranties
are disclaimed. Complete warranty terms located at:

v.aCui I n -and-conditi
Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application.
Ml values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C.
Specifications subject to change without notice.

One Lithonia Way, Conyers, GA 30012 | 1-800-705-7378 | www.lithonia.com
© 2018-2022 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.  Rev. 03/03/22

Dimensions

CNY LED P1/P2 S —

Width: 10"

Hei ; LLUFRLLL
eight 411/16 P B

]

Q
Depth: 10" 7 \\)
Weight: 6.51bs 10" I "‘&%@"" I

08,
il

L ream

1.
g A—

}_M

All dimensions are inches (centimeters) unless otherwise indicated.

CONTRACTOR SELECT CNY LED
Page 2 of 2



WDGE3 LED | OWT1
Architectural Wall Sconce —
iy iy 4 T
Buy American Bpe
Introduction

The WDGE LED family is designed to meet
specifier’s every wall-mounted lighting need in
a widely accepted shape that blends with any
architecture. The clean rectilinear design comes
in four sizes with lumen packages ranging from

1,200 to 25,000 lumens, providing a true site-wide
solution. Embedded with nLight® AIR wireless
controls, the WDGE family provides additional
energy savings and code compliance.

WDGES3 has been designed to deliver up to
12,000 lumens through a precision refractive lens

I————-—I

w I

Specifications
Depth (D1): g
Depth (D2): 1.5"
Height: 9"
Width: 18"
Weight:

(Without Options) 19.5lbs

with wide distribution, perfect for augmenting the
lighting from pole mounted luminaires.

WDGE LED Family Overview

Luminaire Standard EM,0°C | Cold EM,-20°C - Himens 0 = - ;
WDGETLED AW - 1,200 2,000 - - - -
WDGE2 LED 10W 18W Standalone / nLight 1,200 2,000 3,000 4,500 6,000 -
WDGE3 LED 15W 18W Standalone / nLight 7,500 8,500 10,000 12,000 - -
WDGE4 LED - - Standalone / nlight 12,000 16,000 18,000 20,000 22,000 25,000

Ordering Information EXAMPLE: WDGE3 LED P3 40K 70CRI R3 MVOLT SRM DDBXD

Package

Color Temperature

Distribution Voltage

WDGE3 LED 30K 3000K 70CRI R2  Type2 Shipped included Shipped separately
40K 4000K 80CRI R3  Type3 SRM  Surface mounting bracket AWS  3/8inch Architectural wall spacer
50K 5000K R4 Typed 1w I\;‘Jd"ﬁ“ gan?(py/éeili/ng PBBW  Surface-mounted back box (top, left,

RFT  Forward Throw asher bracket {dry, right conduit entry). Use when there
damp locations only)* is no junction box available.
Options Finish
E1SWH  Emergency battery backup, Certified in CA Standalone Sensors/Controls DDBXD Dark bronze
Title 20 MAEDBS (15W, 5°C min) PIR Bi-level (100/35%) motion sensor for 815 mounting heights. Intended for use on switched DBLXD  Black
E20WC  Emergency battery backup, Certified in CA circuits with external dusk to dawn switching. DNAYD Natural aluminum

Title 20 MAEDBS (18W, -20°Cmin)
PE? Photocell, Button Type

DMG? 0-10V dimming wires pulled outside
fixture (for use with an external control,
ordered separately)

BCE Bottom conduit entry for back box
(PBBW). Total of 4 entry points.

SPD10KV 10KV Surge pack
BAA Buy America(n) Act Compliant

Accessories
Ordered and shipped separately.

PIRH Bi-level (100/35%) motion sensar for 15-30" mounting heights. Intended for use on switched DWHXD  White
circuits with external dusk to dawn switching
DSSXD Sandstone

PIRIFG3V Bi-level (100/359%) motion sensor for 8-15'mounting heights with photocell pre-programmed for

duskto dawn operation. DDBTXD  Textured dark bronze
PIRHIFC3V  Bi-level (100/359) motion sensor for 15-30'mounting heights with photocellpre-programmed DBLBXD  Textured black

for dusk to dawn operation. DNATXD  Textured natural aluminum
Networked Sensors/Controls DWHGXD  Textured white
NLTAIR2PIR ~ nLightAIR Wireless enabled bi-level motion/ambient sensor for 8-15'mounting heights. DSSTXD  Textured sandstone

NLTAIR2PIRH  nLightAIR Wireless enabled bi-level motion/ambient sensor for 15-30'mounting heights.
See page 4 for out of box functionality

NOTES
1 347V and 480V not available with 3 DMG option not available with

WDGEAWS DDBXD WDGE 3/8inch Architectural Wall Spacer (specify finish) E15WH and E20WC. sensors/controls.

WDGE3PBBWDDBXDU  WDGE3 surface-mounted back box (specify finish)

2 PE not available in 480V and with 4 Not qualified for DLC. Not
sensors/controls. available with emergency battery
backup or sensors/controls

, LITHONIA COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR One Lithonia Way e Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) vavw.lithonia.com WDGE3 LEC

LIGHTING.

© 2019-2022 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 03/01/2:






Performance Data

Lumen Output

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be repres
within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts. Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

OWH

entative of the configurations shown,

PeTorne _ 30K (3000K, 70 CRI) 40K (4000K, 70 CRI)
nnnnunu

R2 7,037 136 [ 110 1] 7649 148 [ 2101 7649 148 121011

o oW R3 6,922 134 (102 7524 “s (1102 754 145 111 0] 2

R4 7133 138 (1102 775 150 [ 1102 7753 150 | 1102

RFT 6,985 135 (1102 759 147 {1102 759 147 |1]10]2

R2 7,968 135 121011 8,661 147 [ 210 1] 8661 147 121011

R3 7,838 133 11]10]2] 8519 144 [1]10]2] 8519 144 | 11012

i o R4 8,077 137 111012 8779 149 |1 02| 8779 149 | 11012

RFT 7,909 134 111021 8597 146 | 2012 8597 146 (2102

R2 9,404 3221011021143 ]2]0]1 10,221 W 12101

R3 9,250 130 | 21o0f2]10054] 141 (2]0]2 10,054 | 141 [ 2]0]2

P3 1 R4 9,532 134 1210210361 | 145 ]|2]0]2 10361 | 145 | 2|02

RFT 9,334 131 2102010146 | 142 |2]0(2 10146 | 142 [ 2 )02

R2 11380 | 129 [ 2 [0 [ 1] 12369 140 [ 210112369 | 140 |2]0]|1

R3 1194 | 127 [2]0]2 12167 | 138 | 2|0 |2 12167 138 |2(0]2

M e R4 11,535 | 131 [ 2 [0 [2] 12538 1w 210212538 | 142 |2]0]2

RFT 11,205 | 128 |2 [0 |2 ] 12277 139 210212227 | 139 |2]0]2

Electrical Load

Performance

Package System Watts = m ol
0437 | 0246 % 0.186 | 0.150 | 0.110

P2 59w 0498 | 0287 | 0251 | 0220 | 0175 | 0.126
P3 nw 0598 | 0344 | 0300 | 0262 | 0210 | 0.152
P4 88W 0727 | 0424 | 0373 | 0333 | 0260 | 0.190

Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers

Use these factors to determine relative lumen output for average ambient
temperatures from 0-40°C (32-104°F).

Lumen Output in Emergency

Lumen Multiplier for 80CRI

Mode (4000K, 70 CRI)
mm 0K 081
i 318 40K 0.906
E15WH g 23 50K 0.906
R4 3,29
RFT 3,162
R2 3,669
R3 3,609
E20WC
R4 3,719
RFT 3,642

Projected LED Lumen Maintenance

Data references the extrapolated
ambient, based on 10,000 hours
IESNA TM-21-11).

performance projections for the platforms noted in a 25°C
of LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-80-08 and projected per

To calculate LLF, use the lumen maintenance factor that corresponds to the desired number of
operating hours below. For other lumen maintenance values, contact factory.

0°C 32°F 1.05
Operating Hours 0 25,000 50,000 100,000
10°C 50°F 1.03
Lumen Maintenance Factor 1.0 >0.98 >0.97 >0.92
20°C 68°F 1.01
25°C 77°F 1.00
30°C 86°F 0.99
40°C 104°F 0.97
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR One Lithonia Way ¢ Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ¢ vrww.lithonia.com WDGE3 LED

( LITHONIA
LIGHTING.

© 2019-2022 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.

Rev. 03/01/22



Photometric Diagrams To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product, visit the Lithonia Lighting WDGE LED homepage.
Tested in accordance with IESNA LM-79 and LM-80 standards.

LEGEND
0.25 fc

Eﬂ 0.5fc

e
(@RI

MH = 15ft
Grid = 15ft x 15ft WDGE3 LED P3 40K 70CRI R2 WDGE3 LED P3 40K 70CRI R3 WDGE3 LED P3 40K 70CRI R4 WDGE3 LED P3 40K 70CRI RFT

OWH

Emergency Egress Options

Emergency Battery Backup

The emergency battery backup is integral to the luminaire — no external housing required! This design provides reliable emergency operation while
maintaining the aesthetics of the product. All emergency battery backup configurations include an independent secondary driver with an integral relay to
immediately detect loss of normal power and automatically energize the luminaire. The emergency battery will power the luminaire for a minimum duration
of 90 minutes (maximum duration of three hours) from the time normal power is lost and maintain, minimum of 60% of the light output at the end of
90minutes.

Applicable codes: NFPA 70/NEC - section 700.16, NFPA 101 Life Safety Code Section 7.9

The examples below show illuminance of 1 fc average and 0.1 fc minimum in emergency mode with E15WH or E20WC and R4 distribution.

Grid = 10ft x 10ft

WDGE3 LED xx 40K 70CRI R4 MVOLT E15WH WDGE3 LED xx 40K 70CRI R4 MVOLT E20WC
LITHONITA COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR ~ ©One Lithonia Way e Conyers, Georgia 30012 * Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) o vawwlithonia.com WDGE3 LED
LIGHTING., © 2019-2022 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 03/01/22



MO\A/A
\ |

Control / Sensor Options \'A'J

Motion/Ambient Sensor (PIR_, PIRH_)

Motion/Ambeint sensor (Sensor Switch MSOD) is integrated into the the luminaire. The sensor provides both Motion and Daylight based dimming of the
luminaire. For motion detection, the sensor utilizes 100% Digital Passive Infrared (PIR) technology that is tuned for walking size motion while preventing
false tripping from the environment. The integrated photocell enables additional energy savings during daytime periods when there is sufficient daylight.
Optimize sensor coverage by either selecting PIR or PIRH option. PIR option comes with a sensor lens that is optimized to provide maximum coverage for
mounting heights between 8-15ft, while PIRH is optimized for 15-40ft mounting height.

Networked Control (NLTAIR2)

nLight® AR is a wireless lighting controls platform that allows for seamless integration of both indoor and outdoor luminaires. Five-tier security
architecture, 900 MHz wireless communication and app (CLAIRITY™ Pro) based configurability combined together make nLight® AIR a secure, reliable and
easy to use platform.

PIR 92 |30
| ; 74 |24
HIGH VIEW 54 |48
0ft{Om 36 |12
18 |6
om |oft
3 18 |6
15 |1 4.6 36 |12
92 74 54 36 18 0Om 18 36 54 74 92 54 118
30 24 18 12 6 Oft 6 12 18 24 30 424
92 130
PIRH
SIDE VIEW TOP VIEW
Om |Oft 6.1 |20
3 10 3 10
6.1 |20 om|oft
9.1 |30 3 |10
12.2 40 6.1 120
6.1 0m 6.1
20 0ft 20
Motion/Ambient Sensor Default Settings
5 High Level Photocell Motion Time Ramp-down Ramp-up
Dim Level
{when triggered Operation Delay Time Time
Motion - 3V (37% of full output) X Motion - 3 sec
PIR or PIRH Phatacell -0V (turned off) 10V (1009 output) Enabled @ 5fc 5min Photocell - 45 sec
Motion - 3V (37% of full output) : . Motion - 3 sec
PIRIFC3V, PIRH1F(3V Photocell -0V (turned off) 10V (100% output) Enabled @ 1fc 5min 5min Photocell - 45 sec
NLTAIR2 PIR, NLTAIR2 PIRH | Motion - 3V (37% of full output) . . Motion - 3 sec
(out of hox) Photocell - OV (turned off) 10V(100% output) Enabled @ 5fc 7.5min Smin Photocell - 45 sec
LITHEONILA COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR One Lithonia Way ¢ Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ¢ v lithonia.com WDGE3 LED
LIGHTING. © 2019-2022 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 03/01/22

"



NLTAIR2 PIR - nLight AIR
Motion/Ambient Sensor

PBBW - Surface-Mounted Back Box
Use when there is no junction box available.

Common architectural look, with clean rectilinear shape, of the WDGE LED was designed to
blend with any type of construction, whether it be tilt-up, frame or brick. Applications include
commercial offices, warehouses, hospitals, schools, malls, restaurants, and other commercial
buildings.

CONSTRUCTION

The single-piece die-cast aluminum housing to optimize thermal transfer from the light
engine and promote long life. The driver is mounted in direct contact with the casting for
a low operating temperature and long life. The die-cast door frame is fully gasketed with
a one-piece solid silicone gasket to keep out moisture and dust, providing an IP65 rating
for the luminaire.

FINISH

Exterior painted parts are protected by a zinc-infused Super Durable TGIC thermoset
powder coat finish that provides superior resistance to corrosion and weathering. A tightly
controlled multi-stage process ensures a 3 mils thickness for a finish that can withstand
extreme climate changes without cracking or peeling. Standard Super Durable colors
include dark bronze, black, natural aluminum, sandstone and white. Available in textured
and non-textured finishes.

OPTICS

Individually formed acrylic lenses are engineered for superior application efficiency which
maximizes the light in the areas where it is most needed. Light engines are available in
3000 K, 4000 K or 5000 K configurations. The WDGE LED has zero uplight and qualifies
as a Nighttime Friendly™ product, meaning it is consistent with the LEED® and Green
Globes™ criteria for eliminating wasteful uplight.

ELECTRICAL

Light engine consists of high-efficacy LEDs mounted to metal-core circuit boards to
maximize heat dissipation and promote long life (up to L92/100,000 hours at 25°C). The
electronic driver has a power factor of >90%, THD <20%. Luminaire comes with built in
6kV surge protection, which meets a minimum Category C low exposure (per ANSI/IEEE
C62.41.2). Fixture ships standard with 0-10v dimmable driver.

D=8" D=1.75"
H=11" H=o"
w=18" W=18"
AWS - 3/8inch Architectural Wall Spacer
D=0.38"
H=44"
W=75"

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

INTENDED USE INSTALLATION

A universal mounting plate with integral mounting support arms allows the fixture to

hinge down for easy access while making wiring connections. The 3/8" Architectural Wall
Spacer (AWS) can be used to create a floating appearance or to accommodate small
imperfections in the wall surface. The ICW option can be used to mount the luminaire
inverted for indirect lighting in dry and damp locations. Design can withstand upto a 1.5 G
vibration load rating per ANSI C136.31. :

LISTINGS

CSA certified to U.S. and Canadian standards. Light engines are IP66 rated; luminaire is
IP65 rated. PIR options are rated for wet location. Rated for -40°C minimum ambient.
DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) Premium qualified product and DLC qualified product.
Not all versions of this product may be DLC Premium qualified or DLC qualified. Please
check the DLC Qualified Products List at vww.designlights.ora/QPL to confirm which
versions are qualified. International Dark-Sky Association (IDA) Fixture Seal of Approval
(FSA) is available for all products on this page utilizing 3000K color temperature and SRM
mounting only.

BUY AMERICAN

Product with the BAA option is assembled in the USA and meets the Buy America(n) government
procurement requirements under FAR, DFARS and DOT. Please refer to
werwacuitybrands.corn/buy-american for additional information.

WARRANTY

S-year limited warranty. This is the only warranty provided and no other statements in
this specification sheet create any warranty of any kind. All other express and implied
warranties are disclaimed. Complete warranty terms located at:
vavw.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-and-conditions

Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application.
All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C.
Specifications subject to change without notice.

LITHONILA COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR One Lithonia Way e Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ¢ vawwlithonia.com
© 2019-2022 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.

LIGHTING.

WDGE3 LED
Rev. 03/01/22



L

3 o i

L B

& <

L -

A H‘: ;

m = L

o) (@ :a‘f

P - e
- |
4t jp ) S
- e W -
= _%I =
e =
Lo _#! :%’
B ,

— &

\H —Tg
B

|
o =
I ¥t
. : o "RREER AREA OF NEW
: \y\g %? | Illlllll: ADDITION
_“L ________________ ]
atURRRR AREA OF EXISTING

Michigan St. % . unss REMODEL

dn

Door County YMCA | Kahler Slater - Boldt | Workshop1 | 10.05.2021

CONCEPT SITE PLAN



UNEXCAVATED

Al
T |
w»muu \

L 2 |

---—A

DA

AUPAPN

.

— L

FIRST FLOOR

CONCEPT FLOOR PLANS

Ej B ,Q.o:oa
b dbdh dp \)

COMMUNITY
ROOM

GROUP EX

WELLNESS |
CENTER |

e RS = = =

-llllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIH
m T =
= | =
= | =
o ACTIITY | =
=] CENTER OUTDOOR |
- CLASSROOM u
| o
= | =
: i 3 : -
@] $TO :
o
- Tt OUTDOOR -
ACTIVITY AREA L
- @
- ACTVITY {J ™
u CENTER =1
=] \ / -
™ \ /
- \ / -
\ =1
o e RN b .
CARDIO /\ =
| / \ ]
= |
WELLNESS o N o
CENTER - -
5] =
m (PSUL }VA -
=] == =
| | ]

\

StTT" % AREA OF NEW
= = ADDITION

LiRERREL AREA OF EXISTING
o = REMODEL

SeEEEEEw

SECOND FLOOR

Door County YMCA | Kahler Slater - Boldt | Workshop1 | 10.05.2021



EXISTING

EXTERIOR MATERIALS




iy

PRCSIRELEAT R e e T

~ |
§




PROPOSED

EXTERIOR MATERIALS




| L » - DO . gy e A o | T
sy S s e ..Hllll T o - g
i j { .
A

te 2

-
i

ncre

Co

e N

ety i)

(rsmer S

i e e Sk 2

e LY

e Lo M L]
iRy

w0




EXISTING
FACILITY

NEW ADDITION:
ADMINISTRATIVE SPACE

NEW ADDITION:
WELLNESS CENTER

Door County YMCA

Kahler Slater - Boldt

NEW ADDITION:
OUTDOOR CLASSROOM

Workshop1 | 10.05.2021



Autodesk Docs2/Doar County YMCA - Facillty Expansion - 103095/DCY-D-AA-00-R22.0vt

312412022 9:53:32 AM

DOOR COU

1900 MICHIGAN ST, STURGEON BAY, WI

NTY YMCA - STUF
BLDG ADD. & INT. ALT.

GEON BAY CENTER

N

%)
.g

S 3¢
@GS
ERR
& Tosd
S §3:¢
S Zas8
& Hoss

PROJECT DIRECTORY
OWNER STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
DOOR COUNTY YMCA BOLDT TECHNICAL SERVICES
1900 MICHIGAN STREET 2525 N, ROEMER ROAD
STURGEON BAY, WI P.0. BOX 419

PHONE: (920) 742-4949
EMAIL: HERICKSON@DOORCOUNTYYMCA.COM

CONTACT: HEIDI ERICKSON, CEO

ARCHITECT

BOLDT TECHNICAL SERVICES

2525 N. ROEMER ROAD

P.O. BOX 419

APPLETON, WI 54912-0419

PHONE: (920) 225-6217

EMAIL: ERIC.BAUMAN@BOLDT.COM

CONTACT: ERIC BAUMAN, AIA

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

THE BOLDT COMPANY

OSCAR J. BOLDT CONSTRUCTION DIVISION
2525 N. ROEMER ROAD

P.0. BOX 419

APPLETON, WI 54912-0419

PHONE: (920) 225-6340

EMAIL: TONY.MEEUWSEN@BOLDT.COM

CONTACT: TONY MEEUWSEN, PM

JOB SITE OFFICE

PHONE: (920) 225-7243
CELL PHONE: (920) 810-64235
EMAIL: AL.KULHANEK@BOLDT.COM

CONTACT: AL KULHANEK, SUPERINTENDENT

BOLDT
[BUILDS,

OscarJ.Boldt Construction

ADivisin of The BolA Compeny

Technical Ssrvlca;

SheETy: A way oF LIFE

APPLETON, WI 54912-0419
PHONE: (920) 225-6375
EMAIL: TOM.WIRTZ@BOLDT.COM

CONTACT: TOM WIRTZ, PE

CIVIL ENGINEER

BAUDHUIN SURVEYING & ENGINEERING
312 N 5TH AVENUE

STURGEON BAY, WI 54235

PHONE: (920) 743-8281

EMAIL: PHURTH@BAUDHUIN.COM

CONTACT: PETE HURTH, PE

MECHANICAL ENGINEER

BOLDT TECHNICAL SERVICES

2525 N. ROEMER ROAD

P.O. BOX 419

APPLETON, Wi 54912-0419

PHONE: (920) 225-6142

EMAIL: BRIAN.BRANTMEIER@BOLDT.COM

CONTACT: BRIAN BRANTMEIER, PE

ELECTRICAL ENGINEER

NORTHERN ELECTRIC INC.
231 KEEL COURT
STURGEON BAY, WI 54235
PHONE: (920) 468-6000
EMAIL: BILL@NEI-GB.COM

CONTACT: BILL SERONKO

VICINITY MAP

Y amgy,

Vs 18

vaTg

0 PROJECT LOCATION

Door Couty
Maritime Maseun o 5

3
&

1
T

i
3

H

P ooy ety

1900 MICHIGAN ST, STURGEON BAY, WI

JTM Bovers
Play And Stay.

®

REV | SHEET # | SHEET NAME
00 GENERAL
1 G-101 COVER SHEET
1 G-201 GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET
1 G-301 LIFE SAFETY PLAN, FIRST FLOOR
1 G-302 LIFE SAFETY PLAN, SECOND FLOOR
1 G-401 PROJECT ALTERNATES, FIRST AND SECOND FLOORS
01 CIVIL

C-100 (OVERAL SITE & WATER MAIN PLAN

1 C-101 EXISTING CONDITIONS / DEMOLITION SITE PLAN
1 C-102 PROPOSED GRADING & EROSION CONTROL SITE PLAN
1 C-103 PROPOSED STORMWATER POND IMPROVEMENTS
1 C-104 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
02 ARCHITECTURAL
1 D-101 FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION PLAN - OVERALL
1 D-102 FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION PLAN - ADMINISTRATION AREA
1 D-103 FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION PLAN - EXISTING EAST SIDE GYMNASIUM
1 D-104 FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION PLAN - EXISTING POOL & MEETING AREA
1 D-105 FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION PLAN - EXISTING POOL & MEETING AREA
1 D-121 MEZZANINE DEMOLITION PLAN
1 D-801 FIRST FLOOR RCP - DEMOLITION PLAN
1 A-101 FIRST FLOOR OVERALL CONSTRUCTION PLAN
1 A-102 FIRST FLOOR CONSTRUCTION PLAN - ADMINISTRATION AREA
1 A-103 FIRST FLOOR CONSTRUCTION PLAN - WELLNESS CENTER & EXISTING GYMNASTICS AREA
1 A-104 FIRST FLOOR CONSTRUCTION PLAN - EXISTING POOL & MEETING AREA
1 A-105 FIRST FLOOR CONSTRUCTION PLAN - EXISTING POOL & MEETING AREA
1 A-111 SECOND FLOOR OVERALL CONSTRUCTION PLAN
1 A-112 SECOND FLOOR CONSTRUCTION PLAN - WELLNESS CENTER & EXISTING GYNNASTICS AREA
1 A-113 'SECOND FLOOR CONSTRUCTION PLAN - ACTIVITY CENTER & OUTDOOR CLASSROOM
1 A-150 OVERALL ROOF PLAN
1 A-201 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
1 A-202 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
1 A-301 |BUILDING SECTIONS
1 A-302 BUILDING SECTIONS
1 A-303 BUILDING SECTIONS
1 A-304 BUILDING SECTIONS
1 A-350 WALL SECTIONS
1 A-351 WALL SECTIONS
1 A-352 WALL SECTIONS
1 A-401 ENLARGED TOILET ROOM PLANS
1 A-410 TOILET ROOM & FAMILY LOCKER ROOM ELEVATIONS
1 A-415 ENLARGED ELEVATOR PLANS & SECTIONS
1 A-501 INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES
1 A510 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
1 A-515 INTERIOR DETAILS
1 A-520 STAIR SECTIONS & STAIR DETAILS
1 A-601 ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE
1 A-602 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
1 A-605 DOOR SCHEDULE & ELEVATIONS
1 A-606 WINDOW SCHEDULE & ELEVATIONS
1 A-701 FIRST FLOOR FINISH PLAN - ADDITION
1 A-702 FIRST FLOOR FINISH PLAN - REMODEL
1 A-703 SECOND FLOOR FINISH PLAN - ADDITION
1 A-704 SECOND FLOOR FINISH PLAN - REMODEL
1 A-801 FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
1 A-802 SECOND FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

wwaw.theboldicompany.com

SHEET INDEX
Kahler Slater
REV | SHEET # | SHEET NAME
03 STRUCTURAL
1 5001 GENERAL STRUCTURAL HOTES
1 S0t (OVERALL FIRST FLOOR FOUNDATION PLAN
1 5102 FIRST FLOOR FOUNDATION PLAN - ADMINISTRATION AREA
1 5103 FIRST FLOOR FOUNDATION PLAN - WELLNESS CENTER
1 5104 [FIRST FLOOR FOUNDATION PLAN - GYNNASTICS AREA
i 5110 OVERALL SECOND FLOOR FOUNDATION PLAN
i St SECOND FLOOR FRAMING PLAN - WELLNESS CENTER & WELNESS MEZZANINE
T sire SECOND FLOOR FOUNDATION PLAN - AGTIVITY CENTER ADDITION, OUTDOOR CLASSROOM
i 5150 [OVERALL ROOF FRAMING PLAN AND LINTELS
i S50 ENLARGED ROOF FRAMING PLAN - ADMINISTRATION AREA
i 5152 ENLARGED ROOF FRAMING PLAN - WELLNESS CENTER
1 5153 ENLARGED ROOF FRAMING PLANS - AGTIVITY CENTER & OUTDOOR CLASSROOM CANOPY
1 5301 SPECIALJOISTS
1 501 TYPICAL FOUNDATION AND PIER DETAILS
i 5502 FOUNDATION SECTIONS
T 5503 FOUNDATION SECTIONS
i 5501 FRAMING DETAILS
05 MECRANICAL
i 11001 FIRST FLOOR MECHANICAL DEMOLITION PLAN- 1 (OVERALL)
i 1002 FIRST FLOOR MECHANICAL DEMOLITION PLAN -2
T 11003 FIRST FLOOR MECHANICAL DEMOLITION PLAN-3
i 1004 FIRST FLOOR MECHANICAL DEMOLITION PLAN- 4
1 1051 FIRST FLOOR MECHANICAL PIPING DEMOLITION PLAN - 1 (OVERALL)
i 1052 FIRST FLOOR MECHANICAL PIPING DEMOLITION PLAN -2
1 1053 FIRST FLOOR MECHANICAL PIPING DEMOLITION PLAN -3
1 1054 FIRST FLOOR MECHANICAL PIPING DEMOLITION PLAN -4
i 101 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - MECHANICAL PLAN -  (OVERALL)
i W02 FIRST FLOOR MECHANICAL PLAN -2
[ 1103 FIRST FLOOR MECHANICAL PLAN-3
1 1104 FIRST FLOOR MECHANICAL PLAN- 4
i W21 SECOND FLOOR MECHANICAL PLAN -1 (OVERALL)
i W22 SECOND FLOOR MECHANICAL PLAN -2
1 123 SECOND FLOOR MECHANICAL PLAN - MECHANICAL ROOM 203 (AHU-2) ALTERNATE #2
T 1125 SECOND FLOOR MECHANICAL PIPING PLAN -1 (OVERALL)
1 1126 SECOND FLOOR MECHANICAL PIPING PLAN -2
i W27 SECOND FLOOR MECHANICAL PIPING PLAN-3 I —
i 1140 WECHANICAL ROOF PLAN L
1 151 FIRST FLOOR MECHANICAL PIPING PLAN -1 (OVERALL)
1 W52 FIRST FLOOR MECHANICAL PIPING PLAN -2
i 1153 FIRST FLOOR MECHANICAL PIPING PLAN -3
i 154 FIRST FLOOR MECHANICAL PIPING PLAN - 4
[ 1155 FIRST FLOOR MECHANICAL PIPING PLAN -5
T 1501 MECHANICAL DETALLS
i 1502 WMECHANICAL DETAILS
i 1501 MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SCHEDULES
i 14602 MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SCHEDULES AND SECTIONS
T 19801 VECHANICAL CONTROLS-SCHEMATICS (EXISTING AHU2)
i 1802 MECHANICAL CONTROLS - POINTS LIST & HOT VATER SCHEMATIC
i 1901 WECHANICAL SPECIFICATIONS
ELECTAICAL
E100 LIGHTING WAIN LEVEL EXISTING & ADDITION
E-101 LIGHTING UPPER LEVEL ADDITION
E02 FIXTURE SCHEDULE & NOTES
£200 ADDITION MAIN LEVEL POVIER PLAN
E201 ADDITION UPPER LEVEL POVER PLAN ENLARGED
E202 ALTERNATE BIDS
E300 POVIER DISTRIBUTION OVERVIEW
E301 ONE LINE DIAGRAM
E302 PANEL SCHEDULES > —
E400 QUANTUM DATA PLAN MAIN LEVEL < =
E401 QUANTUM DATA PLAN UPPER LEVEL ool >
E500 CEC FIRE ALARIM & SECURITY PLAN z <
E501 CEG FIRE ALARI & SECURITY PLAN Q o
6 EZ
o = ©
S o<u
FIRE PROTECTION o MR E
TFP-1o1 FIRST FLOOR FIRE PROTEGTION LAYOUT PLAN - OVERALL o5 |
[FP102 SECOND FLOOR FIRE PROTECTION LAYOUT PLAN - OVERALL o= 2 z
ok a Dl
S QW
PLUNEING o2 wn|>
PD-101 FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION PLAN - OVERALL r < |0
P-100 OVERALL FLOOR PLAN O <|O
P-100AB BELOW GRADE FLOOR PLAN - AREAS A& B Z §9¢
P-100C BELOW GRADE FLOOR PLAN- AREAC o @F
P-101AB FIRST FLOOR PLAN - AREAS A& B o o
P-101C FIRST FLOOR PLAN - AREA C o =
PI0IE FLOOR PLANS - AREAE o S
P-102A8 SECOND FLOOR PLAN- AREASAG B o S
P201 VWASTE & VENT DIAGRAIS Q T
P-202 SUPPLY RISER DIAGRAM Project Number 103095100
P-203 STORM/ CLEARWATER DIAGRANS
P-301 SCHEDULES & DETAILS Dravin By RS
Checked By EB

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY THE BOLDT COMPANY SHALL NOT BE COPIED, DISTRIBUTED OR
USED EXCEPT AS AUTHORIZED BY CONTRACT VITHOUT EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE BOLDT COMPANY.

G-101




Autodesk Docs2/Doar County YMCA - Facllity Expansion - 103095/DCY-D-AA-00-R22.vt

312412022 9:53:41 AM

EXTERIOR”;
TAIRWELL

=

AREA OF WORK:

NEW CONSTRUCTION

TITTTrnT]

RN ENEN

FEETRET
TURF

Ll

v STRENGTH

5 15
“STAIR 2
PRI
Rt O ‘ ‘ ?‘8\'3
4 T / -
\—v \\ ] / N / N
s \\ B e © ]
' e ~ LT
A aYM2 GYM1 __GymNasTIcS|
X — '
e
i\
g ;i =
/"’// .
NS v 3 7/ N \
ﬁ: h // . \ s {
/ \
¥ { \ -
|
SN I
[ AT R B! =
I?F"‘_"'_"'— & == _/ﬁq—_--

WOMENS TOILE

<

NWELCOME DESK «

\340

NL

EQUIPMENT

& —]
POOL

lu

MEETING ROOMF ROOM

KT
FAMILY LOCKE
BOOMY 42—

r

\

MULTI-PURPOSE

o \\,g
W

MULTI-PURPOSE \

> W

\}&W

commuumlt)\j?

EXIT SIGNS FEDBY
PANEL HA CR. 40

1,2,3, ,9, 11,
16, 17,18, 19, 22, 24,39,
40,41,42

AREA OF WORK:
EXISTING REMODEL

L

IFE SAFETY PLAN NOTES:

A Au. FAYED DOORS TO HAVE CLOSER AND POSITIVE LATCH TO FRAME. SEE DOOR

B. PENETRATIONS N FIRE RATED PARTITIONS AND SWOKE BARRIERS TO BE FROTECTEO
FROM BO! A THE CORRIDOR SIDE OF

o

)TH SIDES OF THE WALL & LASELED FROM
I NOT A CORRIDOR WALL, FROM RATED ROOM SIDE OF WALL.

PENETRATIONS M FIRE WALLS TO BE PROTECTED FROM AND LABELED ON BOTH
‘SDES OF THE WALL.

D. PENETRATIONS N RATEDHDOHRDOF ASSEMBLIES TO BE PROTECTED & LABELED

E A NT BACKR

n

FROM UNDERSIDE OF ASS!

ARE TO BE FRE
mara).

SEE MECHANICAL FOR ALL REQUIRED SVOKE, FIRE, OR COVBINATION DAMPERS.

G A ND EXTERIOR EXIT

DBC‘HARGE AREA TO FOLLOY/ BC 10:8. THE EHERGEMIV P\’mER sYsTm SHALL
ELECTRICAL
KAD OR LFE SAFETY PLAYS FOR EGRESS Lmrm. LAYOUT.

L)

£

313

R

S 2.35
8582

R &e2E

LIFE SAFETY LEGEND:
EGRESS PATH START .
EGRESS PATH (2 WAYS) O
e >
AT UGHT 124
Zy
EXIT LIGHT Wi/ DRECTIONAL ®
ARROWS
b
EMERGENCY EXIT UISHT []:
FIRE EXTINGUISHER CAENET =
FEC
FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET =
eiiArcesses FEC
FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET pany
-FULLY-RECESSED FEC2
FIRE EXTINGUISHER o
SURFACE MOUNTED e
1-HR RATED FIRE PARTITION 1FP- 1FP- 1FP
248 £ PRRTITION
1-HR RATED FIRE BARRER 1FB- 1FB- 1FB
2R RATED FIRE BARRER 2FB———2FB———2FB
2HR RATED FIRE WAL 2PW——2FW- 2FW
3HA RATED FRE YIALL 3FW IFV- IRV
SMOKE PARTITION $———s—S

vaww.theboldicompany.com

Kahler Slater

g

No.

Descripton

ISSUED FOR BID

Date
0372472022

DOOR COUNTY YMCA - STURGEON BAY

CENTER

BLDG ADD. & INT. ALT.
1900 MICHIGAN ST, STURGEON BAY, WI

LIFE SAFETY PLAN, FIRST FLOOR

Project Number ~ 103095-100

/h (1) 01 - FIRST FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY PLAN Dravn By As
W G301/ SCALE 1/16"=1-0°

Checked By EB

ShEety: Ak wiay oF LIFE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY THE BOLDT COMPANY SHALL NOT BE COPIED, DISTRIBUTED OR
USED EXCEPT AS AUTHORIZED BY CONTRACT WITHOUT EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE BOLDT COMPANY.

G-301




Autodesk Docs2/Door County YMCA - Facility Expansion - 103095/DCY-D-AA-00-R22.vt

312412022 9:53:47 AM

02 - SECOND FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY PLAN

E\e

!
AR 8\"’\

(OPENTO
BELOW)

AREA OF WORK:
NEW CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY CENTER
YFVR
PAD
\ \ TRAE:%“‘\
AREA OF WORK:
EXISTING REMODEL MELLNERS
MEZZANINE
| e—

(OPENTO
BELOVY)

(OPENTO
BELOVY)

|

.

[
OUTDOOR
CLASSROOM
a o
DA
OUTDOOR
FITNESS AREA
\ i
\ /
\ /
\ /
\ /
\ /
\ /
\ /
\ /
e <o << v
v
(U
\
\
A\
CARDIO (OPENTO
BELOW)
iy
A\
/A
/ /A
i
£, o
(53 i
het / \
< / \
N / \
\
\

°
s e o s 0 o o s e e o B =

‘@
]
[C] ~.
VECAHNCAL & VANTERANCE L:’ )
STORAGE SHOP AREA
. "@
N
EATIG FORS
7
®
(OPENTO
POOL BELOH)

SN

LIFE SAFETY PLAN NOTES:

rvices

2525 North Roemer Road

PO Box 418
Appleton, W1 549120419

Technical Se.
820-739-6321

A ALL RATED DOORS TO HAVE CLOSER AND POSITIVE LATCH TO FRAME. SEE DOOR
SCHEDULE.
B. PENETRATION PARTITIONS AND. TOBE PROTECTED
FROM THE VALL & LABELE WAL OR
7 NOT A CORRIDOR V/ALL FROM RATED ROOH SIDE OF WALL
C. PENETRATIONS I FIRE WALLS TO BE PROTECTED FROM AND LASELED ON BOTH
‘SDES OF THE WALL.
D. PENETRATIONS M RATED FLOOR ROOF ASSEMBLEES TO BE PROTECTED & LABELED
FROM UNDERSIDE OF ASSEMBLY.
E. ALLCONCEALED BLOCKING AND EQUPMENT BACKING PANELS ARE TO BE AIRE
TREATED,
F. SEEMECHANICAL FOR ALL REQURED SMOKE, FIRE. OR COVEIRATION DAVPERS.
G. ALLEXITS AND MEANS OF EGRESS ILLUVATION FOR NTERIOR AND EXTERIOR EXIT
DISCHARGE AREA TO FOLLO I5C 1003, THE EMERGENCY POY/ER SYSTEM SHALL
FORA NOT LE SEE ELECTRICAL
ANDOR LIFE SAFETY PLANS FOR EGRESS LIGHTIG LAYOUT.
LIFE SAFETY LEGEND:
EGRESS PATH Sr >
EGRESS PATH START .
EGRESS PATH (2WYAYS) O
EXT >
EXITUSHT 134
>
EXIT LIGHT Wi DRECTIONAL ®
ARROWS
<
EMERGENCY EXIT LIGHT [|:
FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET =
FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABIVET =
-SEMFRECESSED FECH
FRE EXTINGUISHER CAERET =1
-FULLY-RECESSED FEC2
FIRE EXTINGUISHER o
SURFACE NOUNTED FE
1-HR RATED FRE PARTITION 1FP: FP———1FP
2HR RATED FIRE PARTITION 2FP. 2FP———2FP
BARRER
2HR RATED FIRE BARRER 2FB———2FB———2FB
24R RATED FIRE WALL 2FW. 2FW- 2FW
3HR RATED FREWALL 3FW: 3FW- 3FW
SMOKE PARTITION s——s: s

voww.theboldicompany.com

Kahler Slater

SCALE 1/16"= 10"

1

UPFPER LEvEL

o, Descripton Date

1 |ISSUEDFORBID 0372472022

BLDG ADD. & INT. ALT.
1900 MICHIGAN ST, STURGEON BAY, W
LIFE SAFETY PLAN, SECOND FLOOR

DOOR COUNTY YMCA - STURGEON BAY
CENTER

Project Number ~ 103095-100

Drawn By RS

Checked By EB

Sheery: A way oF LiFe

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY THE BOLDT COMPANY SHALL NOT BE COPIED, DISTRIBUTED OR
USED EXCEPT AS AUTHORIZED BY CONTRACT WITHOUT EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE BOLDT COMPANY.

G-302




Ed

3

g

g ™

2 Technleal Services

2 2525 North Roemer Road

g PO Box 419

3 Appleton, W1 54912-0419
920-738-6321

e
0 5 10 2
FEET
/
Vi
Vi \
DISTNG TRANSFORMER ’/ \
PAD & 7y ) -
~—— ~ CORIMAEWH 7/ I
__________ mﬂvm/, & ] —_
- \ | _ " M =g
<. b } Tue L= ! /
- N \ & | !
pd \\ EXSTIG PLAYGROUND 1 / !
- (MOYE PLAYGROUND EQUPMENT I !
= CONSTRUCTON BY OWER) I N
__________________________ & \\ 'l ] ———— ‘.
\ '
\Y
——————————————————— /// /
=
//_— No. Descripton Dat
e | B | ROGRESS REVIEW | 03/
o ————— SO [ | 1SSUED FORBID | 0372420
I T T e % N
___________ 3 =
T /"/"_’_—\ 1
- |
\
. / _______ |
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ) !
RE- == !
- DISTNG A/C PAD . |
/ ) bk /g/ ..lf
p ) (FOIO / ABRDON)
N NS S e e \
/ \\ 4 A
N 1§ \\\\\
N 7 >, |
A
\ \
A / \
e ‘ i, T
=~/ / \ e ===
|
! ] Te—a
|
N E:
\\\\\\\\\\\\ -
~
e e S RS S——| B — g
=N ©
< ]
O <~
s E213
> o = cc
> zZ| g&
<< > S
o O<| B¢
z Id| 88
o oz| 9%
w 50 o
O w| Sg
x 30| &g
O ok =
(= - D w
() =
()
Py mber 5-

PJH.
DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY THE BOLDT COMPANY SHALL NOT BE COPIED, DISTRIBUTED ‘ - 1 0 1
OR USED EXCEPT AS AUTHORWZED BY CONTRACT WITHOUT EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE BOLDT
COMPANY,




i 8
- g 5
8.5
E i3
'§%§§z
80ag
R aRed

v theboldtcompany.com

- = FOR WATER MAN CONECTON, SEE
T o e [T SEET G100
= e (=) STEPS MWD STOCPS TO BE BD WTH
S| =

FLOCR DRAN
Rl = 63527 —
RY. 6 E = 63421

P

ASPHALT & CUPS REPLACEMENT FOR WATER MAN

To. Description

@

S %
s Wl as
> 2=| ex
> Z £ =
< > o
S ox| 88
= To| Og
c 9z| g°
w s O » S
0] w Q.9
£ 89| &8
o) ®» X o
e +~>| oW

17} =

7]

Project Number ~ 103095-100

Drawn By

[2X7%:8

Checked By

P.JH.

DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY THE BOLDT COMPANY SHALL NOT BE COPIED, DISTRIBUTED C - 1 0 2
OR USED EXCEPT AS AUTHORIZED BY CONTRACT WITHOUT EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE BOLDT
CCOMPANY.




i §

T,

RS

S

~ g 3

8: 2

E 583

Z588

S i3t

R 2ReE

NORTH

e v theboldicompany.com

DXSTNG TREE H H 1 FEEY
- WS
TO ROAN g NY BEDS SHALL
o o MATCH DISTNG BEDS N STONE
T’ STE AND VEGETADON.
e 7% B
(15— UL / B
SATHNG 4
H i wus ], /5
{ 8
4 iy
ACTMIY COMR
64868
m3-4) M
DISTNG TREE
TO ROUN H

(REFER TO ARCHITECT'S PLAN]

[EXISTING SIDEWALK TO RENMAN

W
1
Q
o
I
1

— T—T T

\

£

/EE\
gi
i
.
Z
Z
s
7N

MELNESS GENTER
63533
(100-07)

Descri Date
PROGRESS REVIEW | 030872022
1SSUED FORBID__| 0372472022 |

G

STURGEON BAY YMCA
1900 MICHIGAN ST
STURGEON BAY, WI 54235
Proposed Landscape
Plan

Project Number ~ 103095-100

Drawin By DVB

Checked By PJH

DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY THE BOLDT COMPANY SHALL NOT BE COPIED, DISTRIBUTED C - 1 0 2A
OR A CONTRACT WITHOUT WRIT OF THE BOLDT
COMPANY,




SRW.
PUH

1269-66L-026
61r0-ZLEYS IM 'uoidlddy
6Ly x08 Od

PROY JoW0Y YUON 5252

S8JpMIBS [EIUIIBL

14104

sjuawanoldu|
puod uuoyg pasodold

Date

PROGRESS REVIEW | 030812022
032472022

103095-100

GETYS IM ‘AvE NOIOUNLS
"LS NVOIHOIN 0061

C-103

Descripton

ISSUED FOR BID

vivaw.theboldtcompany.com
Project Number

Drawn By
Checked By

VOWA AVE NO3IDHNLS

To.
18|
1

10

NORTH
5
FEET
H623.15

250

0
ennes
\626.39

DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY THE BOLDT COMPANY SHALL NOT BE COPIED, DISTRIBUTED
OR USED EXCEPT AS AUTHORIZED BY CONTRACT WITHOUT EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE BOLDT

COMPANY.

®624.85

H624.74

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

WIZZH-00VY-0-ADQ/SE0E0} - Uojsuedx3 Aloe - YOWA AUNoD 100Q//8900 %SPOINY  Wdl LELEE LZOZILTL



Autodesk Docs/Door County YMCA - Facillty Expansion - 103095/DCY-D-AA-00-R22.M

3124/2022 9:50:07 AM

01 - FIRST FLOOR CONSTRUCTION PLAN -
1 ) OVERALL

{
_;{

b=,

» h’%‘:Ng L%mgs;% [ y :

L/

Lo
WOMEN:
LOCKERS

MEETING ROOM

MENS TOILET
I g

Q

-
| WOMENS TOILE
L 2

I
.
P

[¥
G
L
[F
E
E
'\i\ =
Y N POOL
PooL
EQUIPMENT
E——
N
AR

7 X
FAMILY LOCKER,
ROOM'

GROUP EX

MULTI-PURPOSE

B
g- MATCHLINE SEE DRAV/ING A-104
q MATCHLINE SEE DRAWING A-105

i

8.6 w512 -9 18 -6
1
L
5 ] B
Egd
3|
[is
E- - wn - - - -
MATCHLINE SEE DRAWING A-103
Clrrrrprrrn ) rrrp e
: TURE
gLl
- - - - - -
STRENGTH ()
. 3
¥
. MATCHLINE SEE DRAWING A-103
- ] - )
. MATCHLINE SEE DRAWING A-102
|
. ) 2]
| 1
L—' ELEV, 1
GYM1 o alflen = wm GYMNASTICS, e e o o5 | - - =
BN i
AN CIRCULATION = L
B 5
) | 5
OPEN OFFIC|
e 1
d J
3 5
A = ~ \ OFFICE
MATCHLINE SEE DRAWING A-10: 3

MATCHLINE SEE DRAWING A-102

e iy

MATCHLINE SEE DRAWING A-104
RS

GENERAL FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

A DONOT SCALE THE DRAVWMNGS. WRITTEN DIMENSIONS OR NOTES SHALL
GOVERN. FF THERE ARE ANY NISSING DIVENSIONS OR DISCREPANCES, IT IS THE
RESPONSELLITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THE DESIGNER PRIOR TO

FABRICATION | CONSTRUCTION BEGNS.

8. PROVIDE DUST CONTROL BETWEEN CONSTRUCTION AREAS AKD OCCUPEED
AREAS ATALL TMES.

C. ALLINTERIOR DIMENSIONS, FOR NEVI WALLS, ARE FROM FACE-OF-STUD TO FACE-
OF-STUD OR FACE-OF-BLOCK TO FACE-OF-BLOCK (TO NOMINAL FA(
DIMENSIONS TAKEN FROM EXISTING EXISTING WALLS, ARE FROM FACE OF FINISH

: 4

ALL NTERIOR WALLS TO EE 214 OR 216 WOOD STUDS, (SEE FLOOR PLAN FOR
SZE) W/ GYPSUM BD. BOTH SIDES.

E. ALLINTERIOR WALLS TO BE 353 OR 6", METAL STUDS, (SEE FLOOR PLAN
SIZE) ¥/ GYPSUM BD, BOTH SIDES. UMN.O. STUDS EXTENDED TO METAL DECK
SHALL HAVE SLIP CONNECTION TO ALLOV FOR DEFLECTION.

PROVIDE BACKING FOR OVVNER EQUIPMENT AS REQURED. COORDINATE WITH
OWNER.

G. SEALPENETRAI ASSEMELIES AN T

i
By
- AR
g 5334
§ fait
& Hosg

1L
MEET REQUIRED RATINGS. UTLLIZE UL APPROYED METHODS.
H. DOOR JAVBS ARE 4" OFF NEAREST PERPENDICULAR WALL UN.O.

www.theboldicompany.com

L ALLEXTERIOR WINDOWS TO HAVE ALUVENUM FLASHING RETURNS @ HEAD,
JAMBS, AND SILLS.

J. ALLEXTERIOR WINDOWS TO HAVE GYP. BD. RETURNS @ HEAD, JAVBS, & SLLS,
UNO.

=

Kahler Slater

AL CABIETS & COUNTERTOPS TO HAVE PLASTIC LAVINATE FRONTS AND TOPS.
UNO.

No.. Descripton Date
1__|ISSUED FOR BID 0372472022

TS
R
LKLY

XX
X
e

SEEFTL

e
&%

KD
KR
00

!
Yo%

%

12
XK

22

S

2

DOOR COUNTY YMCA - STURGEON BAY
CENTER
BLDG ADD. & INT. ALT.
1900 MICHIGAN ST, STURGEON BAY, W|
FIRST FLOOR OVERALL CONSTRUCTION
PLAN

KEY PLAN

Project Number ~ 103095-100

\J A-101) SCALE 1/16"= 10"

Drawn By RS

Checked By EB

Sheert  way oF LiFe

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY THE BOLDT COMPANY SHALL NOT BE COPIED, DISTRIBUTED OR
USED EXCEPT AS AUTHORIZED BY CONTRACT YTHOUT EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE BOLDT COMPANY.

A-101




Autodesk Docs2/Doar County YMCA - Facility Expansion - 103095/DCY-D-AA-00-R22.vt

312412022 9:50:12 AM

(¥) - KEYED NOTE - CONSTRUCTION:

. LOCKERS - 12(STACKED2) 18 (STACKED x3)

gl 2. COUNTER. SEE ELEVATION
DI 3. FLL-N EXISTING OPENNG
i : ;
[z A-350, —_— 4. NOTUSED
%‘ d 5. TV (B OWNER) 'E
- . .4 . o
S0 || B2y 54 158 $20 6. SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOP & CABINETRY. SEE ENLARGED PLANS & ELEVATION o 2 H
EI WINDOW 7. LOCKERS-36 CUBEES (STACKED x2) "3 5 &
= 1 8. (12) CUBBES — g é
1 | s (1€) DAY USE LOCKERS (STACKED3) g 8 &
. 8 2.3
£338
|.'r £\ -E 2358
-520, ad
| =/ D E028
|
|
' : .. g
|
] | vvaw.theboldicompany.com
!
6} i [
W £~ T Kahler Slater
MATCHLINE SEE DRAWING A-103 | | S\ \ \ §
- - [ \kh B | e i || et v a -—-—.ﬁl‘ | < || &2
l | N M-
N\ | = g §
MECH, a5 ES i
11 T & £z ks
H ]
, h i o
/ & : i ¢ 2 e
" [P]  ole_pe-1 ; : £ g |} !
£ ~| o d
an, o [E E
7 (| © /\J/\_ 2 g STORAGE ) 95 |}-
3 - : vEND, 3= o 4] : F
" - YEND., “§— o% = -1
o e WOMENS [ 1110 TZ%E KITCHEN i |
2 ® o 1121 b
hel [eXle ; i
il I |
+— 3 3
oL 20900 Se—jemcememimenmify | Yt tems ey — 51 12 13 -634"—- 710 1/47 7112
CIRCULATION g
1114 @> ul2
22-105%" ' 0" 15'-2° E 15'-8° T z
[ ¥-1 140" 7.0, -4 — — . .VERFYEXISTNGOUTTOQOUTBRICK 1 R ®
H
1] . ¢
1 2 &
o) : AL : .
o v ) | " .
\ 19 -8 18" 13-834° 1.2
AL 2F VY, 4 FY + P 3
156 5. ) _4 s ©
J 3 .
BRI DA R b _—v”"ct"‘ErmmE\ I 11 I 11-1104° : 1
y = | I ‘m -
' CONE. & ! OFFICE . o3
1107 o | 113 & 2|8
LOUNGE » L H N3 | £
1102 - - Gin) 3
T-3 14 24-0172" 133 14" - [ Nl
EXISTING VERIFY b 1107A) 11078 Pt
= @ =] OPEN OFFICE e
.
N | RN " LH
@ ! : I
®
i =
& |3--|(|‘|4X 7-111a] (1) _ b <%\> & g
C @ Ay e FFICE IF
L - |:r-:nwAF, W 16712 1112 L
r— A602 802 kil 3 |
[i66) STAFF CHK. IN [€@ID) 5
¢ S 1105 :
T &
11058 |E| OPEN OFFICE 1 @) [ z
1109 i IEN . g
2.= 3 ° *ls
5! ; -
@ WELCOME DESK OFFICE
1101 5
3 > 304
-
MATCHLINE SEE DRAWING A-104
& > =
g g = ZI
z %S
” Q oo
, zlz<
(O I:i olow
o Qe
S5 < Wik
_______ h ER 38z
,
e o 5 U.’E Z 5|EO
ElEE
= IE B plok
S €z 5 |2
T N ey =
> SoQ vk
d EXSTING BULDNG t o E e z
z a@|los
v 3 az|83
N [©] ol <
LOUNGE \ o Q
1001 N, S|
; N o« ]
S N (@] S|
\ VEST. & o S|
Y N ¥ o =
i .\\\_\ &
MATCHLINE SEE DRAWING A-104 Riolect Number' 103085100
01 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - SOUTH SIDE =
(1) ADDITION - ADMINISTRATION AREA KEY PLAN Drawn By
A-102/ SCALE 1/4" = 10" Checked By E8

ShEeny A wy oF LIFE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY THE BOLDT COMPANY SHALL NOT BE COPIED, DISTRIBUTED OR
USED EXCEPT AS AUTHORIZED BY CONTRACT WITHOUT EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE BOLDT COMPANY.

A-102




Autodesk Docs2/Door County YMCA - Facilty Expansion - 103095/DCY-D-AA-00-R22.vt

/2412022 9:50:16 AM

(%) - KEYED NOTE - CONSTRUCTION:

1. LOCKERS - 12 (STACKED»2) 18 (STACKED x3)
2. COUNTER. SEE ELEVATION
3. FLLNBISTING OPENNG

|3
4. NOTUSED
5. TV (BY OVINER) .E
3 e
6. SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOP & CABINETRY. SEE ENLARGED PLANS & ELEVATION Q 3 g
7. LOCKERS - 35 CUBBES (STACKED 12) ©w T3
8 (12)CUBBES = E 3
9. (18) DAY USE LOCKERS (STACKED x3) E 8 .
10. S Easy
EXISTING BULDING = E; b :’g
£ 2588
S gogh
2 ¥eES

vaww.theboldicompany.com

[ L)
EXTERIOR| KEY PLAN
STAIRWELL | Kahler Slater
185 i
4 -9
‘;'5 4.0 4'-0" 4.0 40 4.0 4.0 24'-0 6'-0
E R ~
ALID ALID AL1ID> AL12>
U v
‘‘‘‘‘ == = — ; T T T T T = =

~
AL
fvg
4

No. Descripton Date
1__|ISSUED FOR BID 0372472022

\
\
\
\
\ !
\ {
\ /
\ /
START \ !
& [ 4 / | 1
o N ] =?aaiaa \\‘ =
TR STORAGE \ |
- 129 —— i STRENGTH ‘ Voo
1128 7.0 \ /
INSIDE-TO-INSIDE PRECAST WALL PANEL \\ ‘,' 'R
Voo
v
v
Vo
(]
VI

7 Y - WELLNESS
1127

ELEC.

112

ELECTRICAL RM A-520,

114b (m]

%
m]
a
66'- 10
INSIDE-TO-INSIDE PRECAST WALL PANEL

N
STORAGE.

I\ 114 !
o |
" NN X |

(LOAD CENTER)

1
t—} ELEVATOR WALL PANEL @

GYMNASTICS
114

_ \\\ N L1
TATCITINE SEE ORAWING Avice i “““—\\\

EDGE OF NEW MEZZ. ABOVE

N ket bttt bt

111

BLDG ADD. & INT. ALT.
1900 MICHIGAN ST, STURGEON BAY, W1

) h (O

WELLNESS CENTER & EXISTING
GYMNASTICS AREA

DOOR COUNTY YMCA - STURGEON BAY
CENTER
FIRST FLOOR CONSTRUCTION PLAN -

Project Number ~ 103095-100

01 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - NORTHEAST SIDE
(1) ADDITION - WELLNESS CENTER Drawn By RS
Checked By e

U/ &g/ scae =100

.
S*Feﬂ{. B way oF LiFe A-103
DRAWRNGS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY THE BOLDT COMPANY SHALL NOT BE COPIED, DISTRIBUTED OR
USED EXCEPT AS AUTHORIZED BY CONTRACT WITHOUT EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE BOLDT COMPANY.




Autodesk Docs/Doar County YMCA - Facillty Expansion - 103095DCY-D-AA-00-R22.vt

312412022 9:50:22 AM

140

STORAGE

.

ELEV EQUIP
143

KIDS CARE
142

MATCHLINE SEE DRAWING A-102
- e - - - -

e

D

$
g
N

6-1012"

A0

LOUNGE
1001

ervices

Applaton, W1 549120419

920-739-6321

2525 North Roemer Road

Technical St
PO Box 419

vaww.theboldicompany.com

Kahler Slater

. p N~
2
~ @
/
. /
2 lE] Y A
= X
DIAPER = ® 7] o -
CHANGING & .
139A va
Sy 14 /4
H \ { N
\
i b - 200"
S
aa
=
g
2
o [+ ,
al|m o 2N
g2 b T
MEETING ROOM ° . / N
1629 0 3 & AN
4 i N
X & % ’ \
& N ;o N
w COMMUNITY O 4 N
é 2 ROOM X N
k ol 1627 N
[ 7
i z Y <
; /
Y T
() ; /o
L S &) ¥ , L/
in
\ [71] y (#) - KEYED NOTE - CONSTRUCTION:
\ 3658 Y
\\\ | 1 IFIELD VERIS L Y /oy 1. LOCKERS - 12 (STACKED x2) 18 (STACKED x3)
s g N
!/ 2. COUNTER. SEE ELEVATION
b 1 Y /
= -8 778" &tz 5-212 5 \\\\\ S I 3 FILLMEXSTING OPERMNG
B p A%02 A To. Descript Date
j = : SHLLOW GROOM g \\\\;§§ Y & NOTUSED 1 iSSuED FoR bib |22
oo [or J] ° 'f STATION, C TOP. VA o N ‘
. = & 1 \§§ O / 5. TV (BYOVINER)
g m ‘; \§8 X // ! 6. SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOP & CABINETRY. SEE ENLARGED PLANS & ELEVATION
b0 1661 7 IEN / // 7. LOCKERS 35 CUREES (STACKED 2)
o Y 8 (1
O - S 634 %E y i e :ma; DAY USE LOCKERS (STACKED x3)
\ [l E 4 " Y 1o
\ . 3 2 J
\ Y L. o =
< S 3 : Y
X - o
POOL STORAGES: y H i
1651 o 1 I
o : : AMILY LOCKER v
i = 3 ROOM Y
7 e 1654 /
fa o / !
° GROUP EX Y I
o 1626 Y I
| & : I
— r'.: J: (/
§ 8 N
b ¥
& i NN I
: 3 Y II !
i > [
b - ) [
% s, || © N
ADDRA3/25"POLYISO @ 3 Y -
134 PLC00ON b/ == 1663 Y E =\
NT. WALLS * ¥ =z
L‘lElHG' . I i )} [ o] > <
o 3 L S 3 i = 5 w
RA9RIGD PISULWITH 3 - ° | ] 5 <C acc
& 34" PLYWOOD X T = Eﬂ ; ) o [a1] <
L I - | .=z
& SAUNA i [ 6 k§loo
" 1652 == % " i 2‘ ] = =z
NEW DOOR RO 3262 BY SAUNANFG. b : b X }—:—> T oloF
S 5 o 3 - | (75} Ex|oW
|| % g - Lo Z S| UEJ
: & E L [ < LII—J 3 I(7) EJ) o3
¥ TLTJSHWR. K [ Oz a -z5
2 1664 [ I L E WaRlas
®
i : [ r wE|xs
o [ z 8 & [o¥0]
o 4 = " ; 5 N i )
o, . E 4 b g @Z|9Z
) D) il & 2 3112 ; : (6] % t (%)
E | B, oc 0 X
P o
& 3 8 g|xcu
K JAN. CLOSET] \ | a 2 =
& e e e amo---- § e el
STORAGE NMATCHLINE SEE DRAWING A-105 Project Number _ 103095-100
01- FIRST FLOOR PLAN - ALTERED AREAS - 1698 T~ =
FAMILY LOCKER ROOM, MEETING ROOMS, KEY PLAN
1) LOBBY Checked By E8
U/ &0/ sene - v

ShEETY: A way oF LIFE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY THE BOLDT COMPANY SHALL NOT BE COPIED, DISTRIBUTED OR

USED EXCEPT AS AUTHORIZED BY CONTRACT WITHOUT EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE BOLDT COMPANY.

A-104




Autodask Docs/Doar County YMCA - Facillty Expansion - 103095/DCY-D-AA-00-R22.0vt

32412022 9:5031 AM

D\ Ovenar

02 - SECOND FLOOR CONSTRUCTION PLAN -

T

+ + +
o o o
I - I .
| ] | o ]
ACTIVITY csmen | OUTDOOR 3
‘ cu\ssnoom i
g
| H H | | |
o
| Yl ESTIBULE ‘
: I
; | g i ¥ T 1
| = = OUTDOOR FITNESS AREA
| | | 2 ! l ?
) HA_'TCHUNE SEE DRAWING A-113 s
t ‘ ’ m MATCHLINE SEE E DRAWING A112
! ACTIVITY CENTER |
|
1
MATCHLINE SEE DRAWINGA-113 | | !
MATCHLINE SEE DRAWING A-112 % [ STAIR 1
s
1
|
WELLNESS
CENTER
MEZZANINE

GENERAL FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

>

/OT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. WRITTEN DIMENSIONS OR NOTES SHALL
so\ErdL FTHEREARE A.W MISSING ws‘so\s DR DISCREPANCES, IT IS THE
RIOR TO

FAER:AT\ON i cor.smucnoea BEG!L&

®

PROVIDE DUST CONTROL BETWEEN CONSTRUCTION AREAS AND OCCUPED
AREAS AT ALL TIVES.

.°

NTERIDR DIMENSIONS, FOR NEW \WALLS, ARE FROM FACE-OFSTUD TO FACE-
Dr-STUD OR FACE-OF-BLOCK TO FACE-OF-BLOCK (TO NOWINAL FACE). ALL
DIMENSIONS TAXEN FROM EXISTING EXJSTING WALLS. ARE FROM FACE OF FINSH
(UNO).

D. ALLINTERIOR WALLS TO BE 214 OR 216 WOOD STUDS, (SEE FLOOR PLAN FOR
SEZE) W/ GYPSUM BD. BOTH SDES.

E. ALLIMTERIOR WALLS TOBBE 355" OR6°, METAL STUDS, (SEE FLOOR PLAN FOR
SIZE) W/ GYPSUM BD. BOTH SIDES. UNLO. STUDS EXTENDED TO METAL DECK
HAVE SUP CONNECTION TO ALLOW FOR DEFLECTION.

F FOR AS REQURED, VTH
OVNER.

G. SEAL INFIRE EMBLIES AND BARRERS TO
MEET UTILIZE UL APPRO!

H. DOOR JAMBS ARE 4° OFF NEAREST PERPENDICULAR WALL UNO.

L ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS TO HAVE ALUMMNUM FLASHING RETURNS @ HEAD,
JAMBS, AND SLLS.

J. ALLEXTERIDR WINDOS TO HAVE GYP. BD. RETURNS @ HEAD, JAMBS, & SLLS,
UNO.

ALL CABINETS & COUNTERTOPS TO HAVE PLASTIC LAMMATE FRONTS AND TOPS.
UNO.

=

i §
E ;.
@S 32
E @
8 ::
‘g g338
E 2553
mmg'é
L 80EY

vaww.theboldicompany.com

Kahler Slater

AREA OF
N .’.’0’%”.{0

KEY PLAN

No. Descripton Date

Pt
1_[ISSUED FORBID 0372472022

DOOR COUNTY YMCA - STURGEON BAY
CENTER
BLDG ADD. & INT. ALT.
1900 MICHIGAN ST, STURGEON BAY, WI
SECOND FLOOR OVERALL
CONSTRUCTION PLAN

Project Number ~ 103095-100

\_lJ \a111/ scALE 116" = 10"

Drawn By

RS

Checked By

EB

SKeety: I way oF LIFe

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY THE BOLDT COMPANY SHALL NOT BE COPIED, DISTRIBUTED OR

USED EXCEPT AS AUTHORIZED BY CONTRACT WITHOUT EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE BOLDT COMPANY.

A-111




Autodesk Docs2/Door County YMCA - Faciliy Expansion - 103095/DCY-D-AA-00-R22.vt

312412022 9:5036 AM

() - KEYED NOTE - CONSTRUCTION:

T

LOCKERS - 12 (STACKED 32) 18 (STACKED 33)
COUNTER. SEE ELEVATION
FILLN EXISTING OPENNG

NOT USED

s 8
5. TV (BY OIVNER) 'E
6. SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOP & CABINETRY, SEE ENLARGED PLANS & ELEVATION Q § g
7. LOCKERS - 36 CUBSES (STACKED »2) m z &
& (12) CUBIE: -~ 2 3
?ﬂ {16) DAY USE LOCKERS (STACKED x3) 3 3
. — S £a.35
o £ §is
% H 8 i
kS R ReEE
K X VORK:
[
IRIRS
[ RS natway | (| === I H
[ s 2011 b
125 iz ?
. & | MATCHLINE SEE DRAWING A-113
== S | B iy | P prlgdghdee et f
ll' OUTDOOR FITNESS AREA 2 vww.theboldicompany.com
&
1'-8 17
] Ei
|
: [ Ka ater
KEY PLAN : EXT STAIRWELL hler Sl
18
]
H
| 7v-9 @m
I -9 12" M| I g.0172" 5 4.0 P 40 P &0 &0 P 4'-0" & / 24'-0 -I 6'-0"
! S
| ®
| ~ ~ ’ ~
' \A\L!/S’ %&1/:9 A-SIAD 'A{J/Z)
|
] L \ / 5
\ i :
: 0 55-3" \ 14410 !
HALLWAY
2011 - = -
I
] &
| B
! O :
| "
1 1 &
A-351, I
3 [ } [ B
34 3- 5\ | 2{o
&/ . B
|
MATCHLINE SEE DRAWING A-113 ACTIVITY CENTER L - <& 5
g i ey L Ay SR (R S - _.._.___-_______2012.________D____-_ -wd b s
.
g O , 5
" 8
B) : e
: YIRS
bt
Ve ‘ SEile .. N . 1
*
I\ — 2014 AN 12 174", T-2 18", ki F
® = ) T !
&52y \ A\ COMMON AREA %q\
™ 8
PV |
L \% CARDIO Fo.] _ Descripton Daie
2001 1 [ISSUED FORBID [o3v2v/2022 |
o s
i
8
N \
("
‘ 7
8
% N
H
J / 5
> / b
% I %
g
)
|2
31 é 144107 \‘. i
1 N\ WELLNESS OPENING |
&/ CENTER N 4 S > =2
MEZZZOA};JINE Y \ g =2z
\ \ > 5 o
\, \ Z <|0o =
\ (o] oz =
\ R glRe_
\ i}
& \ 2N 5 Iwm GEw
> 4 = PO = Ty =
. \ [ = el Eral i d
| . . E Z S|k E:J 9]
SOLD ViALL \ ¢ < & lJ) % Mo
\ N ||sE S ozt
\ S QK lou®
\ a owZ
>0 0l -0
I < SlcpHZ
- e (|| oZ%|cgs
ALEN zZ O @¢|low >
O r =] g =0
o) m IS
4o8 (120 &z (&) Olax
J \~4 o s|Z w
o o|Q=
A Is1K®]
8 1 (@] &
\& e |
02 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - NORTHEAST Rilsetiomie. D010
SIDE ADDITION - WELLNESS CENTER & Drawn B RS
€ (1) WELLNESS MEZZANINE = e - itz
\-11 SCALE 1/4"=10" Checked By EB

ShEety: A way oF LIFe

DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY THE BOLDT COMPANY SHALL NOT BE COPIED, DISTRIBUTED OR
USED EXCEPT AS AUTHORIZED BY CONTRACT WITHOUT EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE BOLDT COMPANY.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

A-112




Autodesk Docs/Door County YMCA - Facllity Expansion - 103095/DCY-D-AA-00-R22.vt

32412022 9:50:40 AM

40-0" 63-034"
4.8 P F-0 P 10 -8 P 1.4 P 5-4
5 L")
A-30!
~ ~ g ]
; B
Q S 3
R
= E 2
-2 E\ 3r-8 -2 O a O .E Egc.,EE
5 5 S £338
o & S 2353
S posh
Q HBoS88
= 8238
vivaw.lheboldicompany.com
S & & S
‘ @ 2 <P g
= 3 = OUTDOOR
CLASSROOM
ACTIVITY CENTE 1
2004 ] s
3
T-258° —
1 o 16'-7 18" 13-3°
—— |
35: —
— _J
[P ] :n' }%1: >
N\ @ = - - - ,
& e B = - - =
& &
[ThT = 3 2
e @D @) 5| 2 4
i 2 B 5
| 91058 DN—Y .
e | |
% s VESTIBULE
g2 | 2013
kg |
41
28 |
(2 g |
&Y/ Eob Bk
il ol i
Sl STORACH] &
g % 2005
'7 5-6" HH
5 , \ls-2389 -1
I
X I HALLWAY L i
e 2011 » &
g> © .
L — — — OUTDOOR FITNESS AREA 2
l 1'-8 1/ "«’
: T+ Feyy= 3 YN (N - .
—g—— M [ 3 -+ N MATCHLINE SEE DRAWING A-12 e e
H B @ EXT. STAIRWELL
| 18;
i | o |
L t
16'-7 18" L M [ ]
= ! Y
: I :
P 1 ©
] I \
[
=] i
|
i
a 3 4
t a ACTIVITY 4 &, &,
; <& = QO,ZENTER é () - KEYED NOTE - CONSTRUCTION:
: & 1. LOCKERS-12(STACKED2) 18 (STACKED x3)
| ] ; 2. COUNTER. SEE ELEVATION
I::] o ¥ 3. FLLAN EISTING OPENMNG
[ A \ ; 4. NOTUSED
[ 1] %
51 1 5. TV (BYOWNER) -
il 'SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOP & CABINETRY. SEE ENLARGED PLANS & ELEVATION >' =
E s E]I %LOCKERS«SSCEUEEES (STACKED 72) < =22
" S ] 8 (17 CUBBES o | <<
3.4 -4 1'-10° 249" 9. (18) DAY USE LOCKERS (STACKED x3) >' — [and
e . z |
. % o o|=9Q
5 5 w . =568
§ - g =38l
5 £ <wlos
s 0 ] E o~ 0|20s
g , T
, ) h T ZS|EYE
; k : e Ei S L B '(7) (£ P:IJ iy
; 2z 5 -|8EY
P ——— R P S - s de g b b ..__.._ég._-___< EN&N ELLJDI— oz
MATCHLINE SEE DRAWING A-112 NS \ >0 Q2o Zing
e =+ = > y r z|500
- B TTSEN -3 174" T-2 U8 d o Z|O >
: bt 2 1A p a 6|0
A520, COMMON AREA =) E’ I s
A502 2076 o] =
N\ o Zg|2h
oc <
W A (o] 28
ol O
XX\N\\\X\ N e
oz-seco&n. RPN NOATAWE \\\ Project Number  103095-100
SIDE ADDITION - ACTIVITY CENTER
/1 ADDITION, OUTDOOR CLASSROOM 5 KEY PLAN Drawn By gt
A-113) SCALE 1/4"= 10" ";‘17— Checked By EB
= =
Sheeery:
eTY: b way oF LiFe NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION smeesnsmmmsrrsmsmsreonsemserssone ommmssn A-113
USED EXCEPT AS AUTHORIZED BY CONTRACT WITHOUT EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE BOLDT COMPANY.




Autodesk Docs/Doar County YMCA - Facllity Expansion - 103095/DCY-D-AA-00-R22.vt

32412022 9:50:46 AM

Eervices
2525 North Roemor Road

PO Box 419
Apploton, W1 54912-0419

920-739-6321

Technical S

vww.theboldicompany.com

Kahler Slater

No. Descripton Date
1__|ISSUED FOR BID 032472022

CENTER

BLDG ADD. & INT. ALT.
1900 MICHIGAN ST, STURGEON BAY, WI
OVERALL ROOF PLAN

DOOR COUNTY YMCA - STURGEON BAY

Project Number ~ 103095-100

Drawn By RS

Checked By EB

1 2 3 4)(5 6 7 GENERAL ROOF PLAN NOTES:
A mJGCO‘(rWTDﬁTUTSTALLALLmiGNDI&MW(FER
MANUFAGTURER's DETAILS AXD SPECFIZATIONS (TP, PROVDE ALL REQURED
| | | | | | | - MATERIALS & ACCESSORIES FOR A COMPLETE. WATER-TIGHT SYSTEM.
E B. ROOFING CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL MEVBRANE FORM FLASHING
| l | | | 3 FOR ALL ROOF PENETRATIONS PER ROOF MEMERANE MANUF. REQUREMENTS.
T T ™ & C. ROOF PENETRATIONS TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH ROOF COLOR
! ! r! 3 ! ! H D. SEE MEP DRAVINGS FOR LOCATION AND SIZE OF ALL ROOF PENETRATIONS AND
é CURBS REQUIRED FOR MECH. EQUPMENT.
‘ ‘ | N ’ | E. ROOFING CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE WRITTEN VERFICATION OF MEMSRANE
g MANUFACTURER'S CER[FEATUIDFAPPU:AB}LIW FOR THIS LOWY PITCH
> MEMBRANE INSTALLATIO!
I | | %6 | | |
F N)OF STRUCTURE IS DESIGNED TO ALLOW FOR PONDING AND WATER V/ILL DRAN
RELIEF DRAI IN CASE OF MAN ROOF DRAM BLOCKAGE. RELIEF DRAN SET
e ELEVATON 2 HGHER THAN ROOF DRRRL IO Secouoany ROOF DRAN
4 ROOF SLOPE 'STEMS SHALL HAVE THE END POINT OF DISCHARGE SEPARATE FROM THE
| | | L | | | -— BRNAR STSTEN.
' ‘ ‘ 8l ‘ ‘ ‘ G. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWNGS FOR DECK BEARING ELEVATIONS.
» 'CANOPY ROOF CONSTRUCTION
H. METAL ROOFIN3 CONTRAGTOR S TO PROVIE KD NSTALL ALLASPECTS OF
FULLY ADHERED, 60 MIL EPDM i
| | | g | | | ‘H‘%ERROOFV%?;N;OVER METAL ROOF PANEL, FLASHMGS, GUTTERS, AND DOWNSPOUTS.
El IECHANICALLY FASTEN »
RCKET @ H & INSULATION ON WOOD DECK L ALL FLASHING TO BE SHEET METAL. UNO.
IROOF, TO ouam'\wenro g
ISDE OF ROOF CURB U —> = NDKATES DRECTION OF ROOF SLOPE
| | g ! | ! (©PRD  =ROOF DRANLOCATION
®
l | \ | (O)OFRD = OVERFLOW ROOF DRAIN LOCATION
s sC = SCUPPER LOCATION
| l | g ) | |
| Jee— Ll |
SINGLE PLY, FULLY ADHERED, 60 MIL”
| | EPDMRUBBER ROOF MEMBRANE w | | |
OVER MECHANICALLY | FAS\’E ED S
POLYISOCYANURATE INSULAT - 2 ) CANOPY ROOF PLAN
‘%ﬂ%ﬁ“““‘mﬁ”” g &%) SCAE 1 -1
(%)
| (. I £ | | I
B 2
| \ | > I | |
| | | w | | |
S
@
| | | + + +
w
2
8
g
| | | I | | |
" | ' CRICKET @ HIH SDE OF
NEW ACCESS LADDER | | ROGF. TO DIVERT WATER TO
BETWEEN EASTRG D SIDE OF ROOF CURB LNIT
NEW ADDIMON ————
3
w
8
| | 1 | & gé |
—2 Eg_
‘ \ 5 (1:4:)) "
1 Swf g
| | rd | 6‘53) | BUILDING ROOF CONSTRUCTION 4
8 z° SINGLE PLY, FULLY ADHERED, 60 I 8
] | EPDM RUBBER ROOF MEVBRANE &|
N - - OVER MECHANICALLY FASTENED
POLYISOCYANURATE INSULATION
(R-25) (PLACED N 2 LAYERS) ON 1 172
X N | | | METAL DECK
) | EXISTING BUILi)lNG | | ’
| | | il | CRICKET @ HISH SIDE OF
| ‘ | ‘ RDOF TO DUERT \VAT‘ERTD
o2 i
I | I I 8&y
Se2
2B |
SudE
G2
S
| | | 2
OFRD, 3
‘ | ’ P ROOF SLOFE @orr, i 8
® -~
I T S
| | | ROOF SLOPE + RS © "ROOF SLOFE™| ©
OO SLOFE”
1 I ‘ ROOFISLOPE © 0D ROOF SLOPE [0} [ROOF SLOPE
I I | | WB1
88y
a EE
—Z g_‘
]
I I I I i) I g
o
LS |
g
. BUILDING ROOF CONSTRUCTION
| | | | CRICKET @ HIGH SDE OF PLY. FULLY ADHER ML
ROOF, TO DIVERT WATER TO sruimww m,ggﬁ
| | ‘SDE OF ROOF CURB UNIT OVER MECHANICALLY FASTENED
| POLYISOCTANURATE NSULATION
4 3 -1 1 — (R25)(PLACEDMZLAYERS)ON 11— — —— — 4H— —
| | | \ \ \ \ VETAL DECK
N
EXISTING BUILDING
| | [ | | | w
=1
3|
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
XA ]
0
to}oﬁo!o’o’«
R ¥
/i\ (1) OVERALL ROOF PLAN KEY PLAN
W \&:159/ SCALE 1" = 10"
Sheery: A wiy oF LIFE
DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY THE BOLDT COMPANY SHALL NOT BE COPIED, DISTRIBUTED OR
USED EXCEPT AS AUTHORIZED BY CONTRACT WITHOUT EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE BOLDT COMPANY.

A-150




o1L0ev

“ANVAWOD 10708 3HL 30 INISKOO N3L 1NOHLM LOVHINOD.

W0 QILNENILSIA ‘040D 38 LON TIVHS ANVAWOD 10108 IHL,

== NOILONYLSNOD 03 LON

2N 20y i Jhuang

s Ag payoayd

oy Ag waeiq

00L-G60€0L  1aquin joafold

= o
[{e]
(o]
8 o
s 3
22w O
55 £
meo =
220 2
re) >
8188 8s
.ng
Cla e as
m&*_g,
S EER
H(® - c
olm2 3
z20 @
w|Z m
@ o
= b4
3 ®
=2 Z
sieq Uo3dursag “oN

1olels 9jye)

w02 Auedwoolpjoqayy MW

5 §
gRZ

§-=g% =]
BEen &
§i8
82

218

SaJIA

W01 =918

¥0T00 HILNIO ALIALLOV - NOILYAZ13 1S3 ONIaTING

G .ba-xn

ONSHA HILVI
OLYORE ¥OIE31E
IROOYSSY1) ¥0OALNO
¥310 JONVD ¥V N30
NOLLJO 30VId3¥t
H¥3 H00ALNO

ONILSNE HOLVIl
OLSMOGHIM

Giﬂ_‘ s i
TIVAYO AJAILOV dOL

SO =.90E

14

40100 "YILNFD SSINTIIM - NOILYATTA HLYON ONIATING

S31vd GITDIONNY
BV 3AH
OLSMOGNIM MEN

oNIAING SNUSIE
HOLYA OLX0I8

_bbmply
Tt Ay

ONUSTA HOLYA 0L SSV19 ONY
1§V G3ZOONN M

. “ Y HYE10 HL
: SMONUM 1HOBH TINd MaN

ONISIE HOLVI OL

NOLLONYLSNOD
TENVG TIVIA LSYOTEd

NOWWOQV StaTing
NOITWNAS MIN

N ONONYH Y
4013008 MIN

__ 0-bEL e
5d §53NNAM dOL

0-pEL 55
é D ~OdSSINTIARIOL T

L1 ONNONVH Y
dOLJ00H MaN

|
- = o o = - - - - - - - - - - - - - o]

I g
|
=
: e
=
|
| LAy
l___________________....._____.....___----.—-----—-———J ¥0109 “¥ILNIO SSINTIIM 3 VYV NOILVILSININGY - NOILYAZ13 LSV3 ONIATING
|
| )
s Y
: g EREREL
H § = Savs9
12 MOTIO4OLTIVA
1= - ‘ e
i i HOLY
\ i | OLSMOGNIAHLNGS
T x| A5 S3VEH GIACONNY
l - i WA IAVH
?“ ; & = S— OLSMOGHIM MAN
i ONNG OMISIG
i HOLVR OLYORE
G%‘Z P | ONITTING ONLLSHA
STt e
: ; TIVM 301430 dOL
1 2
1
1 ONIATING ONISHE
ONISHE HOLVI OLSSYIO ONY
SNVl GIZONNY V310 HIDA
‘SMOGNIM LHOGH TINJ MG
SNULSIE HOLYA OL
NOLLONKLSHOD
13NVA TIVM 1S¥D38d
NOLLIOOY ONTING -
KOIOVNOIS M3N e

3NIT HOLYW]

Wb =918

é ; T il

SFin— - —

ONISIAHOLYW
OLSMOGNIM HINOS

oNATING ONLSE
HOLV OL X2I¥8

oNIOTING ONISPE

ONUSIE HILYTI OLSSYI9 GV
SNV GIZAONNY ¥VI10 HILA
SIOGHUA LHOGH 11nd M3N

ONILSDE HOLYA OL

NOLLONALSHOD S
v TS — |1 5

¥0T02 "¥ILNID SSINTIIM - NOILYAT 1T HLNOS ONIaTING :

Gﬁﬁ_‘ PO
Od SS3NTIIM JOL

i

LINN ONNGNWH BV
dOL400H M3N

Wd 0Z60Z ZZ0ULLIY

WIZZH-00YY-0-AO/SE0E01 - Uojsuedy3 AYlioeS - YOWA AlUnoD Jooq/s200 ysepoiny



020¢v

VHINOD.

*ANV4WO 10108 3HL 40

LNOHIA L

W0 GILNBNY1SIA ‘G40 38 LON TIVHS ANVANOD 10708 3HL.

NOILONYLSNOJ ¥04 LON

23N 20 hy i huang

a3 kg paxoayn
sy g waeig
00L-G60€0L  J2quinN pafoid

17V "LNI® "aav ©a1d
¥3IN3IO
AVE NOIOUNLS - YOWA ALNNOD H00d

SNOILVYATT3 ¥OId3LX3
IM ‘AVE NOTDHNLS ‘LS NVOIHOIW 0061

19je|S jye)y

woo'Auedwoolploqayymwa

g3y 8
g38z S
8223 §,
§ i 8
22 @
§§§

8!

W00 =91

¥0109 "¥ILNID ALIAILOY - NOILVAT 13 LSIM ONIATING ¢
e e
- = TWAHMQGV%]‘._@
.0-28L
&St — —— — ——
SOnb =918 L
‘ ¥0T109 "¥3LNID ALIAILOY - NOILVAI13 HLYON ONIaTING
|
& 5 B T e S
13 z= T T T -
I
|
|
et e~ — |
"‘jéir————i————————~
e A
|

WIZZH-00-YY-G-ADQ/SE0C0L - UojsuedyE AYfioeS - YOWA AILNOD J00QU/820Q YSapOKY Wl 22:L0T ZZ0Z/LLIY



